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FORM NO. CAA 2 

BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, 

CHANDIGARH BENCH 

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. C.A. (CAA) 30/CHD/HRY/2024 

 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH SECTION 66 AND SECTION 
52 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH 
RULE 6 AND 7 OF COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS & AMALGAMATIONS) 
RULES, 2016 

 

AND 

 

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN: 

 

Antelopus Energy Private Limited  

with its registered office at  

Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor,  

JMD Megapolis Sector 48,  

Sohna Road, Gurgaon - 122018, Haryana  

PAN: AARCA3453F  

CIN: U74999HR2018PTC076012 

       ...Applicant No.1/ Transferor Company 

 

AND 

 

Selan Exploration Technology Limited  

with its registered office at  

Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD Megapolis  

Sector 48, Sohna Road,  

Gurgaon - 122018, Haryana  

PAN: AAACS0342Q  

CIN: L74899HR1985PLC113196 

       ...Applicant No.2/ Transferee Company 

AND 

 

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS 
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NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS OF SELAN 
EXPLORATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF HON’BLE 

NCLT, CHANDIGARH BENCH, DATED AUGUST 12, 2024 

 
To, 
 
All the Equity Shareholders of Selan Exploration Technology Limited (“Transferee Company” or 
“Selan” or “Company”) 

 
1. NOTICE is hereby given that by an Order dated August 12, 2024, (date of pronouncement), 

the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) in Company Application No. CA (CAA) 
No. 30/CHD/HRY/2024 (“NCLT Order”) has directed that a meeting to be held of the Equity 
Shareholders of Selan Exploration Technology Limited for considering, and if thought fit, 
approving with or without modifications, following resolution for approving the Composite 
Scheme of Arrangement between Antelopus Energy Private Limited ("Antelopus” or 
“Transferor Company”) and Selan Exploration Technology Limited ("Selan" or "Transferee 
Company") and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 230-232 read with Section 66 and Section 52 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The following Special Business will be transacted in the 
said meeting: 

 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution with specific majority as provided 
under the provisions of Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 and Section 52 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and in terms of the SEBI Scheme Master Circular (SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-
2/P/CIR/2023/93) dated June 20, 2023 (as amended), and other applicable provisions, if any: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 
and Section 52 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the 
applicable provisions of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment or amendment thereof), the 
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing 
Regulations”), SEBI’s Master Circular and circulars and notifications issued by the SEBI, 
enabling provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the 
Company and other applicable laws, rules and regulations, and subject to sanction by the 
Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench (“NCLT”) and other statutory / 
regulatory authorities, as may be required and such other approvals / consents / sanctions / 
permissions / exemptions, as may be required under applicable laws, regulations, listing 
regulations and guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities and subject to such conditions 
and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by the NCLT or by the regulatory 
authorities, while granting such approvals / consents / sanctions / permissions / exemptions, 
which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (“Board”), which term shall 
be deemed to mean and include one or more committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the 
Board or any person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the 
powers conferred by this resolution, approval of the Equity Shareholders be and is hereby 
accorded to the draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Antelopus Energy Private 
Limited ("Antelopus” or “Transferor Company”) and Selan Exploration Technology Limited 
("Selan" or "Transferee Company" or “Company”) and their respective shareholders and 
creditors ("Scheme”), providing for, inter alia, the reduction of the capital of the Transferor 
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Company and amalgamation of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company 
in the manner set out in the Scheme.  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the any Directors of the Company, Ms. Yogita (PAN: 
AMFPY5685A) Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, Mr. Raajeev Tirupati (PAN: 
AMXPR7210E) Chief Financial Officer of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized 
to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, 
desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to the resolutions and effectively implement 
the arrangements embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments, 
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT 
and/or any other authority(ies) while sanctioning the Scheme or by any authority(ies) under 
law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any doubts or difficulties that may arise 
including passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments in the books of 
accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Directors may deem fit 
and proper without being required to seek any further approval of the members or otherwise to 
the end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto 
expressly by the authority of this resolution. 

 
2. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT in pursuance of the NCLT Order and as directed therein 

further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Company will be 
held on Saturday, October 5, 2024 at 12:30 PM IST through video conferencing with the 
facility of remote e-voting (“Meeting”), at which time and place the said Equity Shareholders 
are requested to attend. 
 

3. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT facility of remote e-voting (in addition to e-voting during 
the Meeting) will be available during the prescribed time period before the Meeting. Accordingly, 
the Equity Shareholders can additionally cast vote through remote electronic means (without 
attending the meeting) instead of voting in the Meeting. 

 
4. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT since, the Hon’ble NCLT has directed to convene the 

Meeting through video conferencing along with the facility of remote e-voting, therefore, the 
facility of appointment of proxies will not be available for the Meeting and hence, the Proxy Form 
and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

 
However, a body corporate being the Equity Shareholder of the Company may appoint any person 
to act as its representative in accordance with the provisions of Section 112 and 113 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 to participate in the Meeting and vote through e-voting or through remote 
e-voting commencing from Monday, September 30, 2024, at 9:00 A.M. IST and ending on Friday, 
October 04, 2024, at 5:00 PM IST provided that in pursuance of Rule 10 of the Companies 
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, a copy of the resolution of the 
board of directors or other governing body of such body corporate authorizing such person, to act 
as its representative to attend and / or vote on its behalf, is lodged with the Company not later 
than 48 hours before the Meeting. 

 
5. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to the 

shares held by them in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on Monday, August 
12, 2024 (“Cut-off date”), as directed by the Hon’ble NCLT.  Only those Members whose names 
are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 
maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by e-
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voting or remote e-voting.  A person who is not a Member as on the Cut-off date should treat this 
Notice for information purposes only. 

 
6. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT the copies of the said Scheme and the Explanatory 

Statement drawn as per the provisions of Section 230-232 read with Section 66 and Section 52 
and Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Merger Rules”) together with all the 
annexures specified under index to this Notice can be obtained free of charge at the Registered 
Office of the Company situated at Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD Megapolis Sector 48, Sohna 
Road, Gurgaon – 122018, Haryana, India during 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. on all working days 
(except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) up to the date of the Meeting. 

 
7. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT the copy of the Scheme and the Explanatory Statement 

along with all the annexures specified under index to this Notice and the relevant accompanying 
documents will be placed on the website of the Company www.selanoil.com and on the website 
of the National Securities Depository Limited (the “NSDL”) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com and at 
the relevant sections of the website of the BSE (www.bseindia.com) and NSE 
(www.nseindia.com). 

 
8. The results of the Meeting shall be announced within two working days of the conclusion of the 

Meeting upon receipt of Scrutinizer’s report and the same shall be displayed on the website of the 
Company www.selanoil.com and on the website of NSDL, being the agency appointed by the 
Company to provide the e-voting facility to the shareholders, as aforesaid, besides being 
communicated to BSE and NSE. Further, as per the order dated August 12, 2024, Hon’ble 
Chairman will submit its report within seven days from the conclusion of the Meeting. 

 
9. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT the Scheme, if approved at the aforesaid Meeting, will be 

subject to the subsequent approval of the Hon’ble NCLT and such other approvals, permissions, 
and sanctions of regulatory or other authorities, as may be necessary. 

 
10. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the resolution mentioned above 
has been approved by the majority in persons representing three fourth in value, of the fully paid-
up of the equity shareholders, voting through remote e-voting/ e-voting facility made available 
during the Meeting. 

 
11. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT in terms of the SEBI Master Circular, the Scheme shall be 

acted upon only if the votes cast by the Public Shareholders of the Company in favor of the 
resolution for the approval of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the Public 
Shareholders against it. 
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12. TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT the Hon’ble NCLT has appointed Mr. SP Singh Chawla, 
Advocate, as the Chairman, Mr. Ashwani Sharma, Advocate, as the Alternate Chairman and Ms. 
Niharika Sohal, Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for the aforesaid Meeting. The 
abovementioned Scheme, if approved by the Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval 
of the Hon’ble NCLT.” 

 
Dated this 31st day of August 2024 
Place: Gurugram 

                                                                                                                             
Sd/- 
Ms. Yogita, 

Company Secretary 
 

 
NOTES:  
 
1. The present Meeting is proposed to be convened through Video Conferencing in terms of the 

Order passed by the Hon’ble NCLT, and also in accordance with the Guidelines issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
as applicable, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and other applicable provisions 
of the law. 
 

2. The deemed venue for the aforesaid Meeting shall be the Registered Office of the Company.  
 

3. In compliance with Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Sections 108, 110 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of applicable law, if any, read with the 
applicable rules made thereunder and the MCA General Circulars, the Company is providing 
facility for voting by remote e-voting to all the Equity Shareholders of the Company to enable 
them to cast their votes electronically on the items mentioned in the Notice. For this purpose, the 
Company has entered into an agreement with NSDL for facilitating e-voting to enable the Equity 
Shareholders to cast their votes electronically prior to the Meeting (remote e-voting) as well as 
during the Meeting (e-voting facility) instead of physical mode. The shareholder who have cast 
the vote prior to the commencement of Meeting may just attend the meeting through VC but shall 
not be entitled to vote again during their respective Meeting.  The e-voting facility can be availed 
by logging on www.evoting.nsdl.com. As the e-voting does not require a person to attend to a 
meeting physically, the Equity Shareholders are strongly advised to use the e-voting procedure 
by themselves and not through any other person/ proxies. 

 
4. Equity Shareholders holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 

Cut-Off date i.e., Monday, August 12, 2024, will have to cast their votes electronically on the 
resolutions as set out in the Notice through the electronic voting system of the NSDL either before 
the date of the Meeting (referred to as ‘remote e-voting’) or during the Meeting. 

 
5. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the name(s) of the 

Equity Shareholders on the Cut-off date i.e., Monday, August 12, 2024.  A person who is not a 
shareholder as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information purposes only. 
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6. Equity Shareholders attending the Meeting through Video Conferencing shall be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum. As per the directions of the Hon’ble NCLT, the quorum of the 
Meeting of the Equity Shareholders shall be 4,400 in number.  If the quorum for the Meeting is 
not present at the commencement of the Meeting, the Meeting shall be adjourned by 30 minutes 
and thereafter the Equity Shareholders present at the meeting shall be deemed to constitute the 
quorum. 

 
Since, the Company is seeking the approval of its Equity Shareholders to the Scheme by way of 
voting through remote e-voting/ e-voting at the Meeting, no separate procedure for voting through 
remote e-voting/ e-voting for the Meeting, would be required to be carried out by the Company 
for seeking the approval to the Scheme by its public shareholders in terms of the Master Circular 
issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-
2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 (“SEBI Master Circular”). The Notice sent to the Equity 
Shareholders of the Company would also be deemed to be the Notice sent to the public 
shareholders of the Company. For this purpose, the term “Public” shall have the meaning assigned 
to it in Rule 2(d) of the Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 and the term “Public 
Shareholders” shall be construed accordingly. 
 

7. Hon’ble NCLT, by its Order, has, inter alia, held that since Company is directed to convene a 
meeting of its Equity Shareholders, which includes public shareholders, and the voting in respect 
of such Equity Shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, is through e-voting, the same 
is in sufficient compliance of SEBI Master Circular. 
 

8. In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme 
shall be acted upon only if the resolution mentioned above in the notice has been approved by the 
majority in persons representing three fourth in value, of the fully paid-up of the equity 
shareholders, voting through remote e-voting/ e-voting facility made available during the 
Meeting. 

 
9. In terms of the SEBI Master Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by 

the Public Shareholders of the Company in favor of the resolution for the approval of the Scheme 
are more than the number of votes cast by the Public Shareholders against it. 
 

10. As required and in terms of the NCLT Order, the details pertaining to this notice of aforesaid 
Meeting will be published through advertisement in Delhi NCR editions of “Business Standard” 
(English) and “Jansatta” (Hindi) indicating the day, date and mode and time of the Meeting. 
Further, the copies of the Scheme, and the Explanatory Statement required to be furnished 
pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of the Act shall be provided free of charge at the Registered Office 
of the Company. 

 
11. Only Equity Shareholders of the Company as on the Cut-off date may attend this meeting through 

Video Conferencing and vote through e-voting system. 
 

12. A person, whose name is not recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial 
owners maintained by NSDL as on the Cut-off date shall not be entitled to avail the facility of 
remote e-voting/ e-voting. Persons who are not Equity Shareholders of the Company as on the 
Cut-off date should treat this notice for information purposes only. 
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13. Institutional/ Corporate Equity Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are 
required to send a scanned copy (PDF / JPEG Format) of their board resolution or governing body 
resolution/ authorization, etc., authorizing their representative to attend the meeting and vote on 
their behalf. The said resolution/ authorization may be sent to the scrutinizer  at: 
niharika.sohal@gmail.com with cc to investors@selanoil.com . 

 
14. Please take note that since the Meeting is proposed to be held through Video Conferencing, option 

of attending the meeting through proxy is not applicable/ available and therefore the proxy form, 
route map and attendance slip are not annexed to this notice. 

 
15. All the Equity Shareholders will be entitled to attend the meeting through Video Conferencing. 

However, the Equity Shareholders who have already voted through the remote e-voting process 
before the Meeting, will not be entitled to vote during the Meeting. 

 
16. Notice of the Meeting, Explanatory Statement and other documents are available on the website 

of the Company at www.selanoil.com . Such documents will also be submitted with the BSE and 
NSE for displaying the same on their website at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com.  

 
17. Equity shareholders are requested to carefully read the e-voting instructions forming part of the 

Notice. 
 

18. The facility for joining the Meeting through Video Conferencing facility will be enabled 30 
(Thirty) minutes before the scheduled start-time of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned herein below. 

 
19. Hon’ble NCLT has appointed Ms. Niharika Sharma, Company Secretary as Scrutinizer for the 

Meeting.  The Scrutinizer will submit her report to the Chairman of the Meeting after completion 
of the scrutiny of the votes cast by the Equity Shareholders of the Company through remote e-
voting and e-voting process at the Meeting.  The Scrutinizer will also submit her report within 
two working days from the conclusion of the Meeting.  The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity 
of the e-votes shall be final. 

 
20. Any queries/grievances in relation to the e-voting and remote e-voting may be addressed to Ms. 

Yogita, Company Secretary of the Company at Unit no. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD Megapolis, 
Sector-48, Sohna Road, Gurgaon Haryana- 122018, or through email to investors@selanoil.com 
or may be addressed to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 
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THE INTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETING BY EQUITY 
SHAREHOLDERS ARE AS UNDER: 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 
Friday, October 04, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 
for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial 
Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. August 12, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. 
The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being August 12, 2024. 
 
Shareholders who have already voted prior to the MeeƟng date would not be enƟtled to vote during 
the MeeƟng through e-voƟng system. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 
 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 
Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 
Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or 
on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your 
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 
you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added 
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register 
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
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3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of 
e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or 
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 
below for seamless voting experience. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to 
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon 
& New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 
username & password. 
 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is 
in progress as per the information provided by company. On 
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the 
user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 
3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on 
login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration 
option. 
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4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system 
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
 
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 
022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code 
as shown on the screen. 
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Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after 
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote 
electronically. 
 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your 

vote. 
 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ 

which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial 
password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 
 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or 
folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 
password’.  
 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with 

NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and 
your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting 
system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.  
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.  
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 
How to cast your vote electronically and join Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 

are holding shares and whose voting cycle and Meeting is in active status. 
 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
and casting your vote during the Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 
“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

 
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted. 

 
5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
 
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 
 
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders 
 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer by e-mail to niharika.sohal@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 
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2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

 
3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 

e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 
or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to (Name of NSDL Official) at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 
out in this notice: 
 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to (Company email id). 
 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
(Company email id). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you 
are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting 
and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user 

id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 
access e-Voting facility.  

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE MEETING 
ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the Meeting is same as the instructions mentioned above 

for remote e-voting. 
 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the Meeting through VC facility and 
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the Meeting. 

 
3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the Meeting. However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the Meeting. 
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4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for 
e-Voting on the day of the Meeting shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING THROUGH VC ARE 
AS UNDER: 
 
1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the Meeting through VC through the NSDL e-

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL 
e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC” placed under “Join meeting” 
menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC link placed under Join Meeting 
menu. The link for VC will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of 
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and 
Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by 
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 
 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate 
any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 

advance i.e by Monday, September 30, 2024, mentioning their name, demat account number/folio 
number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The same will be replied by the Company 
suitably. 
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BEFORE THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, 

CHANDIGARH BENCH 

COMPANY APPLICATION NO. C.A. (CAA) 30/CHD/HRY/2024 

 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

SECTION 230 - 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH SECTION 66 AND SECTION 
52 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, READ WITH 
RULE 6 AND 7 OF COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS & AMALGAMATIONS) 
RULES, 2016 

 

AND 

 

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN: 

 

Antelopus Energy Private Limited  

with its registered office at  

Unit No. 455-457 , 4thFloor,  

JMD Megapolis Sector 48,  

Sohna Road, Gurgaon - 122018, Haryana  

PAN: AARCA3453F  

CIN: U74999HR2018PTC076012 

       ...Applicant No.1/ Transferor Company 

 

AND 

 

Selan Exploration Technology Limited  

with its registered office at  

Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD Megapolis  

Sector 48, Sohna Road,  

Gurgaon - 122018, Haryana  

PAN: AAACS0342Q  

CIN: L74899HR1985PLC113196 

       ...Applicant No.2/ Transferee Company 

 

AND 

 

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66 
AND SECTION 52 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND 
AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 FOR THE MEETING CONVENED BY THE NATIONAL 
COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, CHANDIGARH BENCH OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS 
OF SELAN EXPLORATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED 

 
1. Pursuant to an Order dated August 12, 2024, (date of pronouncement) passed by the Hon’ble 

National Company Law Tribunal Chandigarh Bench (“NCLT”), in Company Application No. CA 
(CAA) No. 30/Chd/Hry/2024 (“NCLT Order”), meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Selan 
Exploration Technology Limited will be convened and held through video conferencing on 
Saturday, October 05, 2024, at 12:30 P.M. (IST) (“Meeting”), for the purpose of considering and 
if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Composite Scheme of Arrangement 
between Antelopus Energy Private Limited (“Antelopus” or “Transferor Company”) and Selan 
Exploration Technology Limited (“Selan” or “Transferee Company”) and their respective 
shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”). 
 
Voting may be made through remote e-voting which will be available during the below mentioned 
period before the Meeting and through e-voting platform which will be available during the 
Meeting: 

 
Commencement of remote e-voting Monday, September 30, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. IST 
End of remote e-voting Friday, October 04, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. IST 

 
2. The proposed Scheme seeks to undertake the following: 

 
a. Reduction of capital of Antelopus in the manner set out in the Scheme; and 
b. Amalgamation of Antelopus with and into Selan as envisaged in the Scheme after giving 

effect to reduction of capital of Antelopus. 
 
3. A copy of the Scheme setting out in detail the terms and conditions of reduction of capital of 

Antelopus and amalgamation of Antelopus with and into Selan, which has been approved by the 
Board of Directors of Antelopus as well as Selan at their Board Meetings held on November 22, 
2023, is enclosed herewith as Annexure I and copy of the NCLT order is enclosed herewith as 
Annexure II. 
 

4. The details of the Directors of Antelopus who voted in favor of the resolution, against the 
resolution and who did not participate or vote on such resolution are as under: 
 

S. No. Name of Director 
Voted for the 

Resolution 

Voted Against 

the Resolution 

Did not Vote 

or Participate 

1. Suniti Kumar Bhat Yes - - 

2. Siva Kumar Pothepalli Yes - - 

3. Alok Padhi Yes - - 

4. 
Samarendra Kamalesh 
Roychaudhury 

Yes - - 
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5. The details of the Directors of Selan who voted in favor of the resolution, against the resolution 

and who did not participate or vote on such resolution are as under: 
 

S. 

No. 
Name of Director 

Voted for the 

Resolution 

Voted Against 

the Resolution 

Did not Vote 

or Participate 

1. Suniti Kumar Bhat Yes - - 

2. Siva Kumar Pothepalli Yes - - 

3. Raman Singh Sidhu Yes - - 

4. Baikuntha Nath Talukdar Yes - - 

5. Manjit Singh Yes - - 

6. Vishruta Kaul Yes - - 

 
6. Background of the Companies: 

 
I. Antelopus Energy Private Limited (“Antelopus” or “Transferor Company”) 

 
a) Antelopus is a private limited company incorporated under the provisions of the 

Companies Act 2013 on September 25, 2018, having Corporate Identification Number 
U74999HR2018PTC076012.   
 

b) The registered office of Antelopus is situated at Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD 
Megapolis Sector 48, Sohna Road, Gurgaon – 122018, Haryana. 

 
c) Antelopus is primarily engaged in the business of exploration and production of oil and 

gas and is focused on monetizing discovered and stranded resources in the Indian 
subcontinent. 

 
d) Antelopus operates 4 (Four) contract areas i.e., 2 (Two) offshore contract areas, one each 

in the West Coast and the East Coast of India and 2 (Two) onshore contract areas, one 
each in the State of Assam and the State of Andhra Pradesh. The onshore contract area in 
the State of Andhra Pradesh is awaiting the grant of Petroleum Mining Lease by the 
Government of Andhra Pradesh. The proven and possible reserves as certified by a third 
party international independent reserves auditor for the 3 (Three) contract areas (other 
than the resources for the onshore contract area in Andhra Pradesh which are yet to be 
certified by an independent third-party reserve agency) is approximately 55,000,000 
(Fifty Five Million) barrels of oil equivalent. These reserves are computed in accordance 
with the SPE – PRMS (Society of Petroleum Engineers – Petroleum Resource 
Management Systems).  The expertise of Antelopus lies in value creation through 
reservoir management, leveraging technology deployment, operational efficiency and 
speed of execution, with safety and sustainability as their core values. 

 
e) Presently, the entire equity share capital of Antelopus is held by Blackbuck Energy 

Investments Limited, an exempted company incorporated with limited liability under the 
laws of Cayman Islands, having its registered office at Walkers Corporate Limited, 
Cayman Corporate Centre, 190 Elgin Avenue,  George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-9008, 
Cayman Islands (“Blackbuck”) and its nominee(s). The 0.001% Non-Convertible 
Redeemable Preference Shares (“RPS”) are held by Mr. Suniti Kumar Bhat, Ms. Payal 
Upadhyay and Mr. Siva Kumar Pothepalli. 
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f) The main objects of Antelopus as set out in its Memorandum of Association are 

reproduced herein below: 
 

1. To carry on in India and any other part of the world the business or businesses of 
surveying, prospecting, drilling and exploring for, acquiring, developing, 
producing, maintaining, refining, storing, trading, supplying, transporting, 
marketing, distributing, importing, exporting and generally dealing in minerals 
and other natural oils, petroleum and all other forms of solid, liquid and gaseous 
hydrocarbons and other minerals and their products and by-products and all their 
branches. 
 

2. To search for, purchase, take on lease or licence, obtain concessions over or 
otherwise acquire, any estate or interest in, develop the resources of, work, dispose 
of, or otherwise turn to account, land or sea or any other place in India or in any 
other part of the world containing, or thought likely to contain, oil, petroleum, 
petroleum resource or alternate source of energy or other oils in any form, asphalt, 
bitumen or similar substances or natural gas, chemicals or any substances used, 
or which is thought likely to be useful for any purpose for which petroleum or other 
oils in any form, asphalt, bitumen or similar substances, or natural gas is, or could 
be used and to that end to organise, equip and employ expeditions, commissions, 
experts and other agents and to sink wells, to make borings and otherwise to search 
for, obtain, exploit, develop, render suitable for trade, petroleum, other mineral 
oils, natural gas, asphalt, or other similar substances or products thereof. 

 
g) The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Antelopus as on March 

31, 2024, was as under:   
 

Particulars Amount (In INR) 

Authorized share capital 

5,01,32,889 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 50,13,28,890 

8,67,111 Class A1 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 86,71,110 

15,00,000 RPS of INR 10 each 1,50,00,000 

TOTAL 52,50,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

4,56,91,563 Equity Shares of INR 10 each  45,69,15,630 

8,67,111 Class A1 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 86,71,110 

14,75,933 RPS of INR 10 each 1,47,59,330 

TOTAL 48,03,46,070 

 
Subsequent to March 31, 2024, there has been no change in the share capital of Antelopus. 

 
h) The details of the promoters of Antelopus are as under: 
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S. No. Name of the Promoter* Address 

1. 
Blackbuck Energy 

Investments Limited 

Registered Office: Walkers Corporate Limited, 

Cayman Corporate Centre, 190 Elgin Avenue,  

George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-9008, 

Cayman Islands 

2. Mr. Suniti Kumar Bhat 
Flat 382, Tower C, The Crest, DLF 

Phase -V. Galleria, Gurugram, 
Haryana - 122009 

3. Mr. Siva Kumar Pothepalli 
Flat 301, Tower 15, The Close 

North, Nirvana Country. Sector- 
50, Gurugram, Haryana - 122018 

* Mr. Abhishek Prabhasha Pati, erstwhile Promoter of Antelopus has deceased. Consequently, the RPS held 

by Mr. Abhishek Prabhasha Pati were legally transmitted to his wife i.e., Ms. Payal Upadhyay. 

 
i) The details of the directors of Antelopus are as under: 

 
S. No. Name of the Director DIN Address 

1. Suniti Kumar Bhat 08237399 
Flat 382, Tower C, The Crest, DLF 

Phase -V. Galleria, Gurugram, 
Haryana - 122009 

2. Siva Kumar Pothepalli 08368463 
Flat 301, Tower 15, The Close 

North, Nirvana Country. Sector- 
50, Gurugram, Haryana - 122018 

3. Alok Padhi 09725882 
J-16, Ridgewood Estate, Galleria, 

DLF-IV, Gurgaon, Haryana-122009   

4. 
Samarendra Kamalesh 
Roychaudhury 

02773152 
Block J-35, 3rd Floor, Adani Samsara 

Vilasa, Brahma City, Sector 63, 
Gurgaon, Haryana- 122102 

 
II. Selan Exploration Technology Limited (“Selan” or “Transferee Company”) 

 
a) Selan is a listed public limited company incorporated under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 1956 on July 05, 1985, having Corporate Identification Number 
L74899HR1985PLC113196. 
 

b) Selan was initially incorporated as private limited company, thereafter the company has 
been converted into a public company on October 15, 1990, and altered its name to “Selan 
Exploration Technology Limited” from “Selan Exploration Technology Private Limited”. 

 
c) The registered office of Selan is situated at Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD Megapolis 

Sector 48, Sohna Road, Gurgaon – 122018, Haryana. 
 

d) The equity shares of Selan are listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
(“NSE”) and the BSE Limited (“BSE”). Selan is primarily engaged in the business of 
exploration and production of oil and gas. 

 
e) Selan is engaged in Oil and Gas Exploration and Production (E&P) since 1992 and has 

deep expertise and a strong track record of operating oil and gas fields by virtue of its 
operations in Bakrol, Karjisan and Lohar in the Cambay basin. 
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f) Presently, Blackbuck holds 30.46% equity shares of Selan, and the balance 69.54% equity 
shares are held by the public shareholders. 
 

g) The main objects of Selan as set out in its Memorandum of Association are reproduced 
herein below: 
 
1. To carry on in India and any other part of the world the business or businesses of 

surveying, prospecting, drilling and exploring for, acquiring, developing, 
producing, maintaining, refining, storing, trading, supplying, transporting, 
marketing, distributing, importing, exporting and generally dealing in minerals 
and other natural oils, petroleum and all other forms of solid, liquid and gaseous 
hydrocarbons and other minerals and their products and by-products and all their 
branches. 
 

2. To search for, purchase, take on lease or licence, obtain concessions over or 
otherwise acquire, any estate or interest in, develop the resources of, work, dispose 
of, or otherwise turn to account, land or sea or any other place in India or in any 
other part of the world containing, or thought likely to contain, oil, petroleum, 
petroleum resource or all sources of energy, including but not limited to alternate 
sources of energy or other oils in any form, asphalt, bitumen or similar substances 
or natural gas, chemicals or any substances used, or which is thought likely to be 
useful for any purpose for which petroleum or other oils in any form, asphalt, 
bitumen or similar substances, or natural gas is, or could be used and to that end 
to organise, equip and employ expeditions, commissions, experts and other agents 
and to sink wells, to make borings and otherwise to search for, obtain, exploit, 
develop, render suitable for trade, petroleum, other mineral oils, natural gas, 
asphalt, or other similar substances or products thereof. 

 
3. To carry on and or invest in the business of manufacturing, producing, processing, 

generating, accumulating, distributing, transferring, preserving, mixing, supplying 
contracting, as consultants, importers, exporters, buyers, sellers, assemblers, 
hirers, repairers, dealers, distributors, stockists, wholesalers, retailers, jobbers, 
traders, agents, brokers, representatives, collaborators, of merchandising, 
marketing, managing, leasing, renting, utilising of electricity, steam, power, solar 
energy, wind energy, biomass energy, geothermal energy, hydel energy, tidal and 
wave energy, and other conventional, nonconventional and renewable energy 
sources, waste treatment plants of all kinds, and equipments thereof in India and 
outside India. 

 
4. To plan, promote, organise, execute, implement, invest and or manage an 

integrated and efficient development of Thermal, Hydel, Nuclear power and power 
through Non- Conventional/Renewable Energy Sources including generation from 
municipal or other waste materials in India and abroad including planning, 
investigation, research, design and preparation of preliminary, feasibility and 
definite project reports, construction, generation, operation & maintenance, 
Renovation & Modernisation of power stations and projects, transmission, 
distribution, sale of power generated at Stations in India and any other part of the 
world in accordance with the national economic policies and objectives laid down 
by the Central Government from time to time, the management of front and back-
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end of nuclear fuel cycle and ensure safe and efficient disposal of waste. 
 

5. To carry on the business of consultants and operators of technology in all its 
aspects and in particular geological and geophysical exploration, computer 
technology, electronics, oceanography, mining, chemical and pharmaceutical line 
and to exploit technical know-how or other knowledge from India or and any other 
part of the world` for setting up industries for own use or others. 

 
6. To establish working relationship between business entities of advanced and 

developing countries; to provide the specialised services required to move a project 
through preliminary, economic evaluations, feasibility studies, technical studies 
and evaluation and to satisfy all government regulations relating to the project 
under consideration, to act as engineers and to carry on the business of design 
engineers. 
 

e) The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Selan as on March 31, 
2024, was as under:   

 
Particulars Amount 

(In INR) 

Authorized Share Capital 

2,90,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 29,00,00,000 

1,00,000 Preference Shares of INR 100 each 1,00,00,000 

TOTAL 30,00,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

1,52,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 15,20,00,000 

TOTAL 15,20,00,000 

 
Selan at its board meeting held on November 22, 2023, have approved the issuance of 
equity shares and/ or other eligible securities or any combination thereof, for an aggregate 
amount of up to INR 250,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores Only) by 
way of a qualified institutional placement or through any other permissible mode and/or 
combination thereof as may be considered appropriate under applicable law in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Chapter VI and other 
applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018 (“SEBI ICDR”). 
 
Selan has obtained necessary approvals from the shareholders in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, on January 27, 2024 and Chapter VI and other 
applicable provisions of the SEBI ICDR in relation to the aforementioned issuance of 
equity shares and/ or other eligible securities. The proposed issuance may be undertaken 
by Selan during or after the pendency of the Scheme. 
 
Subsequent to March 31, 2024, there has been no change in the share capital of Selan. 
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f) The details of the promoters and promoter group of Selan are as under: 
 

S. No. Name of the Promoter 

and Promoter Group 
Address 

1. 

Blackbuck Energy 

Investments Limited 

(Promoter) 

Registered Office: Walkers Corporate Limited, 

Cayman Corporate Centre, 190 Elgin Avenue, 

George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-9008, Cayman 

Islands 

2. 

Antelopus Energy Private 

Limited 

(Promoter Group) 

Registered Office: Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, 

JMD Megapolis Sector 48, Sohna Road, Gurgaon – 

122018, Haryana 

 
a) The details of the Directors of Selan are as under: 

 
S. No. Name of the Director DIN Address 

1. Suniti Kumar Bhat 08237399 
Flat 382, Tower C, The Crest, DLF 

Phase -V. Galleria, Gurugram, 
Haryana - 122009 

2. Siva Kumar Pothepalli 08368463 
Flat 301, Tower 15, The Close 

North, Nirvana Country. Sector- 
50, Gurugram, Haryana - 122018 

3. Raman Singh Sidhu 00121906 
H. No. 606 B, Aralias, DLF Phase- V, 

Gurgaon, Haryana- 122002 

4. Baikuntha Nath Talukdar 01926119 
B-11, Ranjeet Singh Block 

Asiad Games Village Andrewsganj, 
Delhi - 110049 

5. Manjit Singh 07585638 
House No 15, Sector 10A, 

Chandigarh- 160011 

6. Vishruta Kaul 09652393 
D-6/10 GF, Exclusive Floors, 

Club Drive DLF - 5 
Gurgaon, Haryana-122009 

 
7. Rationale for the Scheme: 

 
Integration of Antelopus with Selan can provide the following benefits to the shareholders/ 
stakeholders as under: 
 
a. The Amalgamation is based on leveraging the complementary strengths of Antelopus and 

Selan. The Amalgamation would create meaningful value for various stakeholders including 
shareholders, employees and customers as the combined entity would benefit from Selan’s 
expertise and a strong track record in oil and gas exploration and production operations and 
strengths and expertise of Antelopus in reservoir management, leveraging technology 
deployment, operational efficiency and speed of execution, with safety and sustainability; 
 

b. Diversifying Selan’s portfolio across multiple sedimentary basins, both onshore and offshore, 
thereby providing access to increased proven oil and gas resource base and ability to enhance 
production; 
 

c. Enhance value for stakeholders through pooling of resources and sharing technical 
capabilities resulting in creation of a leading energy company in India; 
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d. Unison in availing opportunities presented to both entities individually resulting in efficient 
management, greater economies of scale and building a stronger resource base for future 
growth; 

 
e. Simplification of the shareholding structure and strengthening the operational strategy; and 

 
f. Elimination of multiple entities, resulting in focused management team, reduction in 

overheads and compliance costs. 
 
The Scheme further provides for the adjustment of the debit balance of the Retained Earnings 
Account as on the Appointed Date viz. April 01, 2023 of Antelopus against the outstanding 
balance of the Securities Premium Account of Antelopus pursuant to the provisions of Sections 
66 read with Section 52 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
proposed reduction of the Securities Premium Account of Antelopus does not involve any 
financial outlay or outgo and therefore, would not affect the interest of any stakeholders of the 
Antelopus. 

 
The Scheme is in the interest of the shareholders, creditors and all other stakeholders of the 
respective Companies and is not prejudicial to the interests of the concerned shareholders, 
creditors and public at large. 
 

8. Salient features of the Scheme: 
 
i. The Scheme is presented inter-alia under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and 

Section 52 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Circular read 
with Section 2(1B) and other applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other 
applicable law, if any. The Part III of the Scheme provides for the reduction of the capital 
of Antelopus and the Part IV of the Scheme provides for the amalgamation of Antelopus 
with Selan in the manner set out in the Scheme and dissolution of Antelopus without 
winding up including various other matters consequent and incidental thereto or otherwise 
integrally connected thereto; 
 

ii. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, if any, 
records, etc. of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to the Transferee Company 
subject to the provisions of the Scheme; 

 
iii. The Appointed Date for the Scheme shall be April 1, 2023 or such other date as may be 

approved by the NCLT or any other appropriate authority and accepted by the Board of 
Directors; 

 
iv. The Effective Date for the Scheme shall be date on which the Scheme shall become 

effective, which shall be the last of the dates on which all the conditions, matters and filings 
referred to in Clause 27 of the Scheme have been fulfilled or waived, and the certified copy 
or authenticated copy of the order sanctioning this Scheme passed by the NCLT is filed 
with the ROC; 

 
v. In terms of Paragraph A(10) of Part I of the SEBI Circular, the Scheme is required to be 

approved by the public shareholders of Selan and shall be acted upon only if votes cast by 
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the public shareholders in favor of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast 
against it. 

 
vi. As an integral part of the Scheme and as on the Appointed Date, the debit balance of INR 

44,92,75,805 (Indian Rupees Forty-Four Crores Ninety Two Lakhs Seventy Five Thousand 
Eight Hundred and Five Only) of the Retained Earnings Account of Antelopus shall be 
adjusted against the credit balance of INR 73,98,53,104 (Indian Rupees Seventy Three 
Crores Ninety Eight Lakhs Fifty Three Thousand One Hundred and Four Only) of the 
Securities Premium Account of Antelopus and such Securities Premium Account shall be 
reduced to INR 29,05,77,299 (Indian Rupees Twenty-Nine Crores Five Lakhs Seventy 
Seven Thousand and Two Hundred and Ninety Nine Only). 

 
vii. Pursuant to Clause 9.7 of the Scheme, Selan shall stand substituted in and shall always be 

deemed to have been a party to all agreements, production sharing contracts, memorandums 
of understanding, deeds, contracts, revenue sharing contracts, interests in oil blocks, gas 
fields, interests in operating agreements / joint operating agreements, right of way to lay 
pipelines, petroleum exploratory licenses, exploratory rights, mining lease(s), forest 
clearances, environmental clearances or other specific licenses for exploration, 
development and production of oil and gas, land leases for seismic operations, rights of use 
in land, authorizations, permits, approvals, entitlements, subsidies, grants including any 
indemnities, guarantees or other similar rights and entitlements whatsoever, etc. of 
whatever nature and wheresoever situated to which Antelopus is a party, including any 
benefits to which Antelopus may be eligible or entitled, and subsisting or being effective 
on or immediately before the Effective Date. 

 
viii. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all pending legal, taxation or other proceedings, 

whether civil or criminal (including before any statutory or quasi-judicial authority or 
tribunal or courts), by or against Antelopus, under any statute, shall be continued and 
enforced by or against Selan as effectually and in the same manner and to the same extent 
as if the same had been instituted by or against as the case may be on Selan. 

 
ix. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all employees of Antelopus shall be deemed to 

become the employees of Selan, without any break or interruption in their services and on 
the basis of continuity of service, on the terms and conditions no less favorable than the 
existing terms and conditions including benefits, incentives, employee stock options, on 
which the employees are engaged as on the Effective Date by Antelopus. 

 
x. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, Selan shall account for amalgamation of Antelopus 

in its books of accounts with the "Pooling of Interests Method" as set out in Appendix C – 
‘Business Combinations of entities under common control' of Indian Accounting Standards 
(‘Ind AS’) 103 – ‘Business Combinations’ prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

 
xi. Pursuant to Clause 20.1 of the Scheme, in consideration of the amalgamation of Antelopus 

with Selan, Selan shall basis the Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report, issue and allot 
to the shareholders of Antelopus (whose name is recorded in the register of members of 
Antelopus as on the Record Date) equity shares of the face value of INR 10 (Indian Rupees 
Ten Only) each fully paid-up in the following manner (“Amalgamation Shares”): 
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a) 4,287 (Four Thousand Two Hundred and Eighty Seven) fully paid-up equity shares 
of INR 10 each of Selan to be issued for every 10,000 (Ten Thousand Only) equity 
shares of INR 10 each of Antelopus. 
 

b) 4,287 (Four Thousand Two Hundred and Eighty Seven) fully paid-up equity shares 
of INR 10 each of Selan to be issued for every 10,000 (Ten Thousand Only) Class 
A1 Equity Shares of INR 10 each of Antelopus. 

 
c) 18 (Eighteen Only) fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10 each of Selan to be issued 

for every 10,000 (Ten Thousand Only) RPS of INR 10 each of Antelopus. 
 
xii. Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the name of the Selan shall stand changed from 

“Selan Exploration Technology Limited” to “Antelopus Selan Energy Limited” or such 
other name as may be decided by the Board of Directors of Selan and which is made 
available by the RoC, in accordance with the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
The aforesaid are the salient features of the Scheme. Please read the entire text of the 
Scheme to get acquainted with the complete provisions of the Scheme. 

 
9. Bansi S. Mehta Valuers LLP, a Registered Valuer (IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV-

E/06/2022/172) has issued the Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report recommending the share 
exchange ratio for pursuant to which equity shares are to be issued and allotted by Selan to the 
shareholders of Antelopus as mentioned above.  A copy of the Amalgamation Share Entitlement 
Report is enclosed herewith as Annexure III. 
 

10. In terms of the provisions of the  Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) Master 
Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 (“SEBI Master Circular”), 
a Fairness Opinion Report was also obtained from IIFL Securities Limited, a SEBI registered 
Category I Merchant Banker (Registration number: INM000010940) on the share exchange ratio 
provided under Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report. The Merchant Banker – IIFL Securities 
Limited has given the following Fairness Opinion: 

 
“Based on and subject to the foregoing, we are of the opinion that the share exchange ratio under 
the Valuation Report dated November 22, 2023 is fair and reasonable to the shareholders from a 
financial point of view. Further the valuation of SETL and AEPL as detailed by the Valuer is fair 
and reasonable.” 
 
A copy of the Fairness Opinion Report is enclosed herewith as Annexure IV. 
 

11. The shares of Selan to be issued to the shareholders of Antelopus pursuant to the Scheme will be 
listed and/ or admitted for trading on BSE and NSE where the shares of Selan are listed subject 
to necessary approvals under the regulations framed by SEBI and from the BSE and NSE. 
 

12. V. Sankar Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of Selan and S.R. Batliboi 
& Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of Antelopus have submitted their 
certificate confirming that the accounting treatment, proposed under the Scheme is in conformity 
with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Companies Act, 2013.  
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A copy of the accounting certificates issues by the statutory auditors of Selan and Antelopus are 
enclosed herewith as Annexure V and Annexure VI respectively. 

 
13. Antelopus and Selan have not issued any debentures and therefore have not appointed any 

debenture trustee.  
 

14. Antelopus and Selan have not taken any deposits within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013 
and rules framed thereunder and accordingly, have not appointed any deposit trustee. 

 
15. The Scheme does not involve any corporate debt restructuring or buy-back of shares. 

 
16. The Scheme involves reduction of capital of Antelopus in the manner set out under Clause 6 of 

the Scheme. 
 

17. In terms of the provisions of SEBI Master Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the 
votes cast by the public shareholders of Selan in favor of the resolution for the approval of the 
Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders against it. 

 
18. No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to Antelopus and 

Selan under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. 
 
19. The Audit Committee of the Selan in the meeting held on November 22, 2023, reviewed the 

Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report, Fairness Opinion, Rationale of the Scheme, accounting 
certificate issued by the statutory auditor and recommended the proposed Scheme for favorable 
consideration by the Board of Directors of Selan, the Stock Exchanges and SEBI. 
 

20. The Committee of Independent Directors of Selan in the meeting held on November 22, 2023, 
also reviewed and unanimously and recommended the proposed Scheme for favorable 
consideration by the Board of Directors of Selan, the Stock Exchanges and SEBI. 
 

21. In terms of the provisions of the SEBI Master Circular, Selan has filed the requisite application(s) 
along with the draft Scheme and other documents with BSE and NSE to obtain the Observation 
Letter/ No Objection to the proposed Scheme. 
 

22. As required by the SEBI Master Circular, Selan filed the Complaints Report (indicating Nil 
Complaints) with BSE on January 02, 2024 and with NSE on February 14, 2024. 

 
A copy of Complaints Report filed with BSE and NSE is enclosed herewith as Annexure VII. 
 

23. Selan has received the ‘no-objection’ to the Scheme from BSE and NSE vide their observation 
letters dated June 27, 2024 (“Observation Letters”).  
 
A copy of Observation Letters received from BSE and NSE are enclosed herewith as Annexure 
VIII. 
 
Relevant extract from the Observation Letter issued by BSE and NSE are reproduced below: 
 
BSE: “In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited 

reference to those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing 
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requirements within the provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to 
file the scheme with Hon’ble NCLT.” 

 
NSE: “Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including 

undertaking given in terms of Regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we hereby 
convey our “No Objection” in terms of Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, 
so as to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with NCLT.” 

 
24. NSE and BSE vide their Observation Letters have advised on disclosure of the following 

information and documents to enable the public shareholders of Selan make an informed decision 
with respect to approval of the Scheme:  

 
i. Need for the merger and Rationale of the scheme, Synergies of business of the entities 

involved in the scheme, Impact of the scheme on the shareholders and cost benefit 
analysis of the scheme. 

 
 Need for amalgamation and rationale for the Scheme: 

 
― The need & rationale of the Scheme and benefits to the stakeholders, which inter-

alia, is as follows: 
 
a. The Amalgamation is based on leveraging the complementary strengths of 

Antelopus and Selan. The Amalgamation would create meaningful value for 
various stakeholders including shareholders, employees and customers as the 
combined entity would benefit from Selan’s expertise and a strong track record 
in oil and gas exploration and production operations and strengths and 
expertise of Antelopus in reservoir management, leveraging technology 
deployment, operational efficiency and speed of execution, with safety and 
sustainability; 
 

b. Diversifying Selan’s portfolio across multiple sedimentary basins, both 
onshore and offshore, thereby providing access to increased proven oil and gas 
resource base and ability to enhance production; 

 
c. Enhance value for stakeholders through pooling of resources and sharing 

technical capabilities resulting in creation of a leading energy company in 
India; 
 

d. Unison in availing opportunities presented to both entities individually 
resulting in efficient management, greater economies of scale and building a 
stronger resource base for future growth; 

 
e. Simplification of the shareholding structure and strengthening the operational 

strategy; and 
 

f. Elimination of multiple entities, resulting in focused management team, 
reduction in overheads and compliance costs. 
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 Synergies of business of the entities involved in the scheme: 
 
― The Audit Committee of Selan noted the synergies of business of the entities 

involved in the Scheme, which inter-alia, are as under: 
a. Since both the companies are engaged in the business of exploration and 

production of oil and gas, the proposed amalgamation would help the 
amalgamated entity achieve operational synergies; 
 

b. Further, as stated in the rationale of the Scheme, the proposed amalgamation 
will result in pooling of resources resulting in efficient management, greater 
economies of scale, building a stronger resource base for future growth and 
creation of a leading energy platform in India; 

 
c. The Scheme also ensures simplified and streamlined corporate structure. It 

helps in achieving reduction in overall operational and compliance costs. 
 

 Impact of the scheme on the shareholders: 
 
― The Audit Committee of Selan after deliberations and due considerations of all the 

terms of the Scheme including its rationale and review of various documents, 
opines the Scheme should not have any adverse impact on the shareholders/ 
stakeholders of Selan. 

 
― The shareholders/ stakeholders of Selan would be benefited from the inorganic 

growth through pooling of resources, synergies in operations and creation of a 
leading energy platform in India. The impact of the Scheme on the shareholders 
including the public shareholders would be the same in all respects and no 
shareholder is expected to have any disproportionate advantage or disadvantage in 
any manner. 

 
― The shareholders of Antelopus would be allotted fresh equity shares of Selan as 

stated in the salient features of the Scheme above. 
 

― Further, the benefits arising to the public shareholders of Selan pursuant to 
amalgamation of Antelopus with Selan have been discussed in detail below. 

 
 Cost benefit analysis of the Scheme: 

 
― The Audit Committee of Selan deliberated on the cost benefit analysis of the 

Scheme, which inter-alia, is as under: 
 
a. The Scheme is expected to increase the value of Selan primarily on account of 

benefits and synergies detailed above. 
 

b. Simplified and streamlined corporate structure would help in achieving 
reduction in overall operational and compliance costs. 

 
c. The benefits of the Scheme over a longer-term period would far outweigh the 

cost of implementation of the Scheme. 
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ii. Need and rationale for adjusting retained earnings against securities premium account. 

 
 The Clause 6.1 of the draft Scheme provides that the debit balance of the Retained 

Earnings Account of Antelopus shall be adjusted against the Securities Premium 
Account of Antelopus as on the Appointed Date. 
 

 In this regard, it may be noted that the draft Scheme involves the amalgamation of 
entities under common control, accordingly, as per the Indian Accounting Standards 
103 notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read 
with the provisions of Section 133 of the CA 2013 (“Ind-AS 103”), the "Pooling of 
Interests Method" as set out under Appendix C – “Business combinations of entities 
under common control” laid under Ind-AS 103 would become applicable. 

 
 Furthermore, the provisions of Ind-AS 103 provide that the identity of the reserves, 

including the debit balance of retained earnings, pertaining to Antelopus shall be 
preserved and it shall be aggregated with the corresponding balances appearing in the 
books of Selan. 

 
 Accordingly, the aggregate of reserves and surplus balance of Selan will stand reduced 

post the Scheme coming into effect on account of the adjustment of the debit balance 
of the retained earnings appearing in the books of Antelopus with the credit balance of 
the retained earnings appearing in the books of Selan. 

 
 Therefore, the draft Scheme envisages to adjust the debit balance of the Retained 

Earnings Account appearing in the books of Antelopus against the Securities Premium 
Account of Antelopus prior to proposed merger of Antelopus with Selan. 

 
 In order to retain the dividend paying capacity of Selan post-merger, by keeping the 

distributable balance of the retained earnings of Selan intact, it is therefore proposed to 
utilize the Securities Premium Account of Antelopus against the debit balance 
appearing in the Retained Earnings Account of Antelopus as on the Appointed Date in 
accordance with the provisions of Sections 66 read with Section 52 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 
 The proposed adjustment of the debit balance of the Retained Earnings against the 

Securities Premium Account of Antelopus is merely an accounting adjustment in the 
books of Antelopus to maintain the dividend paying capacity of Selan and neither 
entails any financial outflow and nor impacts the valuation undertaken by the 
Registered Valuer for the purposes of recommending the share swap ratio for the 
proposed merger under the Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report and is therefore 
not detrimental to the interest of any stakeholders including the public shareholders of 
Selan. 

 
iii. Value of Assets and liabilities of Antelopus that are being transferred to Selan and Post- 

Merger Balance sheet of Selan. 
 
 Details of assets and liabilities of Antelopus along with the pro-forma post-merger 

balance sheet of Selan as on the Appointed Date is enclosed herewith as Annexure IX. 
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iv. Detailed reasons as to how the scheme will be beneficial to shareholders of Selan. 

 
 The draft Scheme in relation to the merger of Antelopus with Selan is beneficial to the 

public shareholders of Selan due to following reasons: 
 

― Antelopus operates four (4) contract areas i.e., two (2) offshore contract areas, one 
(1) each in the west coast and the east coast of India and two (2) onshore contract 
areas, one (1) each in the state of Assam and the state of Andhra Pradesh.  The said 
contract areas have proven & probable oil & gas reserves of 55 million barrels of 
oil equivalent whereas Selan operates three (3) onshore contract areas in the state 
of Gujarat which are matured projects. 
 

― The summary of the proven and probable oil and gas reserves of Antelopus as 
certified by Gaffney Cline and Associates, a UK based, international independent 
reserves auditor in accordance with industry accepted the international accredited 
SPE – PRMS Regulations (Society of Petroleum Engineers – Petroleum Resource 
Management Systems) are as under: 

 

S. 

No. 
Asset/ Contract Area 

Proven and Probable 

Reserves Volumes 

(In mmboe*) 

1. D31 Block - Mumbai Offshore (Western Coast) 12.3 

2. D11 Block - Mahanadi Offshore (Eastern Coast) 22.9 

3. Duarmara - Assam Onshore 

(50% Participating Interest) 

19.6 

Total 54.8 

*mmboe is defined as million barrels of oil equivalent 
 

― These proven and probable oil and gas reserves of oil equivalent have also been 
approved in the Field Development Plans by the Directorate General of 
Hydrocarbons, MoPNG. 
 

― On account of proposed amalgamation, the public shareholders of Selan would 
gain access to the abovementioned four (4)  contract areas of Antelopus with 
proven and probable oil & gas reserves of 55 Million barrels of oil equivalent 
without having required to go through the rigorous process of commencing from 
ground i.e. participating in bidding process organized by Government of India for 
awarding contract areas, obtaining relevant statutory clearances and undertaking 
Geoscientific study to identify the presence of oil and gas beneath the surface of 
the Earth. 

 
― Selan will generate positive cashflows from the four (4) contract areas of Antelopus 

to be merged with Selan under the Scheme. 
 

― Based on the projections considered by the Registered Valuer for the undertaking 
the valuation exercise and recommending the share entitlement under the 
Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report dated November 22, 2023, the free cash 
flows expected from sale of oil and gas reserves of Antelopus are summarized here 
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under: 
 

# Contract Areas* Value of Reserves (INR Crores) 
1. D11 454.25 
2. D31 471.33 
3. Duarmara (50% Participating Interest) 195.42 

Total 1,121 

*The value of reserves of onshore contract area in the State of Andhra Pradesh has not 

been considered as the same is awaiting the final grant of Petroleum Mining Lease by the 

Government of Andhra Pradesh. 

 
― Accordingly, the public shareholders of Selan would be benefited from the 

inorganic growth through pooling of resources, greater economies of scale and 
creation of a leading energy platform in India.  
 

― The expertise of Antelopus lies in value creation through reservoir management 
and Selan has a strong track record in oil and gas exploration and production 
operations. The proposed amalgamation would result in diversifying Selan’s 
portfolio across multiple sedimentary basins, both onshore and offshore, thereby 
providing access to increased proven oil and gas resource base and the ability to 
enhance its production base, thereby expecting to enhance value of all stakeholders, 
including the public shareholders of Selan. 

 
v. Impact of scheme on revenue generating capacity of Selan. 

 
 As mentioned above, on account of proposed amalgamation, Selan would gain access 

to the abovementioned four (4) contract areas of Antelopus with proven and probable 
oil & gas reserves of 55 Million barrels of oil equivalent.  Selan is expected to generate 
free cash flows to the extent of INR 1,121 Crores from sale of oil and gas reserves of 
Antelopus, thereby increasing the revenue generating capacity of Selan.  
 

vi. Revised post scheme shareholding pattern of Selan. 
 
 The revised post scheme shareholding pattern of Selan filed with SEBI is reproduced 

hereunder: 
 

Category 
Pre-Scheme 

Shareholding 
of Selan 

Shares 
allotted 

pursuant to 
Scheme 

Shares 
cancelled 
pursuant 
to Scheme 

Post-Scheme 
Shareholding 

of Selan 

Shareholding 
Percentage 

Promoter and Promoter Group 
Blackbuck 
Energy 
Investments 
Limited 

46,30,570 1,99,59,703 Nil 2,45,90,273 69.93% 

Suniti Kumar 
Bhat* 

Nil 1,663 Nil 1,663 0.005% 

Payal 
Upadhyay* 

Nil 166 Nil 166 0.00% 

Siva Kumar 
Pothepalli* 

Nil 826 Nil 826 0.002% 

Sub-total 46,30,570 1,99,62,358 Nil 2,45,92,928 69.94% 
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Public 1,05,69,430 Nil Nil 1,05,69,430 30.06% 
Sub-total 1,05,69,430 Nil Nil 1,05,69,430 30.06% 
Total 1,52,00,000 1,99,62,358 Nil 35,162,358 100% 

* Suniti Kumar Bhat, Payal Upadhyay and Siva Kumar Pothepalli have been classified under the ‘Promoter and 

Promoter Group category’ of Selan. The said revised shareholding pattern of Selan was submitted with SEBI vide 

e-mail dated June 05, 2024. 

   

 It is submitted that Selan will inter alia issue its 2,655 equity shares to Suniti Kumar 
Bhat, Payal Upadhyay and Siva Kumar Pothepalli (preference shareholders of 
Antelopus) pursuant to Clause 20.1 of the Scheme. 

 

vii. Reasons for not considering the impact of QIP and ESOPs in the share swap ratio. 
 

 The impact of a) in-principal approval granted by the Board of Directors of Selan for 
QIP (subsequently approved by shareholders vide resolution dated January 27, 2024), 
and b) the stock options granted by Selan to its employees have not been considered 
for the purpose of recommending the share swap ratio for the proposed merger under 
the Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report. The reasons for the same are summarized 
hereinbelow: 
 

― QIP:  The Board of Directors and the shareholder of Selan have provided their 
approval to Selan to raise up to INR 250,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Two Hundred 
Fifty Crores Only) by way of QIP.  However, Selan has not yet undertaken 
allotment of any securities under the proposed QIP.  The price for issuance of 
securities under the QIP, if any, shall be determined at the time of such offer 
opening in terms of SEBI Regulations and hence will not impact the valuation of 
Selan and Antelopus, as post determination of share swap ratio, the price movement 
of Selan and Antelopus are linked to valuation of both the companies in same 
proportion. Therefore, issuance of equity shares under QIP, if any in future, is not 
expected to have any impact on the share swap ratio under the Amalgamation Share 
Entitlement Report. 
 

― ESOPs:  Selan has granted a total of 2,20,181 (Two Lakh Twenty Thousand One 
Hundred and Eighty-One Only) stock options under the Selan ESOP Scheme to 
eligible employees. The said stock options shall vest with the employees in 
accordance with the terms of the Selan ESOP scheme.  As on the date of the Board 
Meeting to approve the Scheme, the stock options have not vested in favour of the 
employees, which is subject to completion of vesting conditions by the employees 
and decision to exercise the same in future.  Hence, its impact has not been taken 
into consideration for the purpose of recommending the share swap ratio under the 
Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report.  

 

 Further, it has been represented by the Registered Valuer that QIP approved by Selan 
and ESOPs granted by Selan to its employees will not impact the share swap ratio for 
the proposed merger under the Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report. 
 

25. There are no investigations or proceedings or any ongoing adjudication and recovery proceedings, 
prosecution initiated, or other enforcement action pending against Antelopus. 
 
Further, there are no investigations or proceedings or any ongoing adjudication and recovery 
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proceedings, prosecution initiated, or other enforcement action pending against the promoters and 
directors of Antelopus. 
 

26. There are no investigations or proceedings or any ongoing adjudication and recovery proceedings, 
prosecution initiated, or other enforcement action pending against Selan except as following: 
 

S. No. Court/ Authority Name Case Matter Status 

1. Division Bench of Delhi 

High Court  

Appeal filed against the decision of Single Bench 

of Delhi High Court with respect to payment of 

Profit Petroleum share payable to the Government 

of India for Lohar Oilfield operated by Selan. 

Pending 

 
Further, there are no investigations or proceedings or any ongoing adjudication and recovery 
proceedings, prosecution initiated, or other enforcement action pending against the promoters and 
directors of Selan. 
 

27. That Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas of Government of India (“MoPNG”) is the sectoral 
regulator having jurisdiction over Antelopus and Selan. That prior approval of MoPNG was 
sought and MoPNG has given its prior approval on the Scheme on July 01, 2024. A copy of 
approval received from MoPNG is enclosed herewith as Annexure X. 
 

28. The proposed Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent 
approval of the Hon’ble NCLT and no specific approval is required to be obtained from any other 
government authority for the present Scheme. 
 

29. Effect of the Scheme on the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Shareholders, 
etc.: 
 
a. Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and in consideration for amalgamation of 

Antelopus with Selan in terms of this Scheme, Selan shall issue and allot its own equity shares 
to the shareholders of Antelopus based on Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report. 
 

b. On the Scheme becoming effective all employees of Antelopus as on the Effective Date shall 
be deemed to become the employees of the Selan, without any break or interruption in their 
services and on the basis of continuity of service, on the terms and conditions no less 
favorable than the existing terms and conditions including benefits, incentives, employee 
stock options, on which the employees are engaged as on the Effective Date by Antelopus. 
 

c. Further, the reduction of capital of Antelopus in the manner set out in the Scheme will not 
result into any financial outlay / outgo and therefore, would not affect the ability or liquidity 
of the Transferee Company to meet its obligations or commitments in the normal course of 
business. 
 

d. In respect of the Scheme, no liabilities of the creditors of Selan are being reduced or being 
extinguished under the Scheme. 
 

e. The liabilities of the creditors of Antelopus shall stand transferred to the Selan without 
causing any change in the original terms as agreed. 
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f. None of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Companies Act, 
2013 and rules framed thereunder) of Selan and Antelopus and their respective relatives (as 
defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder) have any interest in the 
Scheme except to the extent of the shares held by them in Antelopus and Selan, if any, and/or 
to the extent that the said Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel are the common 
director(s)/ Key Managerial Personnel of Antelopus and/or Selan. Save as aforesaid, none of 
the said Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel have any material interest in the Scheme. 

 
g. As on date, Selan and Antelopus have not issued any debentures. 

 
h. As on date, Selan and Antelopus have not accepted any deposits. 
 
Report adopted by the Board of Directors of Antelopus and Selan explaining effect of the Scheme 
on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter 
shareholders pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
enclosed herewith as Annexure XI and Annexure XII respectively. 
 

30. Relationship between Transferor Company and Transferee Company 
 
a. Antelopus is classified as part of the Promoter group of Selan in accordance with SEBI 

Regulations. 
 

31. Shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 
a. Detail of present shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of Antelopus 

in Antelopus and Selan either singly or jointly or as nominee, is as under: 
 

S. No. 

Name of Director/ 

KMP and their 

Designation 

No. of Shares held as on March 31, 2024 

Antelopus Selan 

Equity Shares 

1. 
Suniti Kumar Bhat – 

Director 
1* Nil 

2. 
Siva Kumar Pothepalli 

– Director 
1* Nil 

3. Alok Padhi – Director Nil Nil 

4. 
Samarendra Kamalesh 
Roychaudhury – 
Director 

Nil Nil 

5. 
Sanjay Kumar- 
Company Secretary  

Nil Nil 

0.001% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares 
1. Suniti Kumar Bhat 9,24,303  Nil 
2. Siva Kumar Pothepalli 4,59,384 Nil 
3. Alok Padhi Nil Nil 

4. 
Samarendra Kamalesh 
Roychaudhury 

Nil Nil 

*Holding 1 equity share each as a nominee of Blackbuck Energy Investments Limited. 

 
b. Detail of present shareholding of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of Selan in 

Antelopus and Selan either singly or jointly or as nominee, is as under: 
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S. 

No. 

Name of Director/ 

KMP and their 

Designation 

No. of Shares held as on March 31, 2024 

Antelopus Selan 

1. 

Suniti Kumar Bhat - 

Chairman and 

Managing Director 

Refer table above Nil 

2. 

Siva Kumar Pothepalli 

- Executive and Whole 

Time Director 

Refer table above Nil 

3. 
Raman Singh Sidhu – 

Independent Director 
Nil Nil 

4. 

Baikuntha Nath 

Talukdar – 

Independent Director 

Nil Nil 

5. 
Manjit Singh – 

Independent Director 
Nil Nil 

6. 
Vishruta Kaul – 

Independent Director 
Nil Nil 

7. Raajeev Tirupati - CFO Nil Nil 

8. 
Yogita- Company 
Secretary  

Nil Nil 

  

32. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure: 
 
a. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure of Antelopus is given as below: 

 
Particulars Amount (In INR) 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

4,56,91,563 Equity Shares of INR 10 each  45,69,15,630 

8,67,111 Class A1 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 86,71,110 

14,75,933 RPS of INR 10 each 1,47,59,330 

TOTAL 48,03,46,070 

 
b. Pre-Scheme Share Capital Structure of Selan is given as below: 

.   
Particulars Amount (In INR) 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

1,52,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 15,20,00,000 

TOTAL 15,20,00,000 

 
33. Post-Scheme share capital structure: 

 
a. In terms of the provisions of the Scheme, Antelopus will be amalgamated with Selan. On the 

Scheme become effective, Antelopus will be dissolved without the process of winding up. 
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b. Post-Scheme Share Capital Structure of Selan is given below: 
 

Particulars Amount (In INR) 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

3,51,62,358 Equity Shares of INR 10 each 35,16,23,580 

TOTAL 35,16,23,580 

 
34. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme Shareholding Pattern: 

 
a. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme Equity Shareholding Pattern of Antelopus is given below: 

 

Category of 

Shareholder 

Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme 

No. of fully 

paid-up 

Equity 

Shares of 

INR 10 each 

% of total 

Share Capital 

No. of fully paid-up 

Equity Shares of INR 10 

each 

% of total 

Share 

Capital 

Promoter and 

promoter 

group 

4,56,91,563 100 

In terms of the provisions of the Scheme, 

Antelopus will be amalgamated with Selan. 

On the Scheme become effective, 

Antelopus will be dissolved without the 

process of winding up. 

- 

- 

Total 

Shareholding 

of Promoter & 

Promoter’ 

Group (A) 

4,56,91,563 100 

Public 

Shareholding  

- - 

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B) 

- - 

Total (A+B) 4,56,91,563 100 

 
b. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme Class A1 Equity Shareholding Pattern of Antelopus is given 

below: 
 

Category of 

Shareholder 

Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme 

No. of fully 

paid-up Class 

A1 Equity 

Shares of 

INR 10 each 

% of total 

Share Capital 

No. of fully paid-up 

Class A1 Equity Shares 

of INR 10 each 

% of total 

Share 

Capital 

Promoter and 

promoter 

group 

8,67,111 100 In terms of the provisions of the Scheme, 

Antelopus will be amalgamated with Selan. 

On the Scheme become effective, 

Antelopus will be dissolved without the 

process of winding up. 

- 

Total 

Shareholding 

of Promoter & 

8,67,111 100 
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Promoter’ 

Group (A) 

- 

Public 

Shareholding  

- - 

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B) 

- - 

Total (A+B) 8,67,111 100 

 
c. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme RPS Shareholding Pattern of Antelopus is given below: 

 

Category of 

Shareholder 

Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme 

No. of fully 

paid-up RPS 

of INR 10 

each 

% of total 

Share Capital 

No. of fully paid-up 

RPS of INR 10 each 

% of total 

Share 

Capital 

Promoter and 

promoter 

group 

13,83,687 100 

In terms of the provisions of the Scheme, 

Antelopus will be amalgamated with Selan. 

On the Scheme become effective, 

Antelopus will be dissolved without the 

process of winding up. 

- 

- 

Total 

Shareholding 

of Promoter & 

Promoter’ 

Group (A) 

13,83,687 100 

Others   92,246 - 

Total 

Shareholding 

of Others (B) 

92,246* - 

Total (A+B) 14,75,933 100 

* Mr. Abhishek Prabhasha Pati, erstwhile Promoter of Antelopus has deceased. Consequently, the RPS held by 

Mr. Abhishek Prabhasha Pati were legally transmitted to his wife i.e., Ms. Payal Upadhyay. 
 

d. Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme Equity Shareholding Pattern of Selan is given below: 
 

Category of 

Shareholder 

Pre-Scheme Post-Scheme 

No. of fully 

paid-up 

Equity 

Shares of 

INR 10 each 

% of total 

Equity Share 

Capital 

No. of fully paid-

up Equity Shares 

of INR 10 each 

% of total Equity 

Share Capital 

Promoter and 

promoter group 

46,30,570 30.46 2,45,92,928 69.94 

Total 

Shareholding 

of Promoter & 

Promoter’ Group 

(A) 

46,30,570 30.46 2,45,92,928 69.94 
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Public 

Shareholding  

1,05,69,430 69.54 1,05,69,430 30.06 

Total Public 

Shareholding (B) 

1,05,69,430 69.54 1,05,69,430 30.06 

Total (A+B) 1,52,00,000 100 3,51,62,358 100 

 
35. Copies of the Audited Financial Statements of Antelopus and Selan as on March 31, 2024, 

thereon, are enclosed herewith as Annexure XIII and Annexure XIV respectively. 
 
36. Information in the format prescribed for the Abridged Prospectus pertaining to the unlisted entity 

involved in the Scheme viz. Antelopus in the format specified in Part E of Schedule VI of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018 (“SEBI ICDR”) read with SEBI Master Circular, along with the certificate 
issued by, Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category I Merchant 
Banker, an independent SEBI registered Merchant Banker is enclosed herewith as Annexure XV. 
 

37. Compliance Report in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Master Circular is enclosed herewith 
as Annexure XVI. 

 
38. Copy of the Scheme has been filed with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana, by Selan 

vide SRN F97804306 dated August 28, 2024 and by Antelopus vide SRN F97805899 dated 
August 28, 2024. 
 

39. On the Scheme being approved by the requisite majority of the Shareholders, the Applicant 
Companies shall file a petition with the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh 
Bench for sanction of the Scheme under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 and Section 52 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements, 
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
40. Total amount due to Unsecured Creditors of Antelopus and Selan as on March 31, 2024, is given 

below: 
 

S. No. Unsecured Creditors of Amount (INR) 

 1. Antelopus 7,78,39,171 

 2. Selan 17,42,71,913 

 
41. Inspection of documents: 

 
The following documents will be available for inspection or for obtaining extracts from or for 
making or obtaining copies of, by the members at the registered office of Antelopus and Selan on 
any working day from the date of this notice till the date of Meeting during working hours: 
 
a. The Memorandum and Articles of Association of Antelopus and Selan. 

 
b. The Audited Financial Statements of Antelopus and Selan for the year ended March 31, 2024.  

 
c. Register of Particulars of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, of 

Antelopus and Selan. 
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d. Copy of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement. 

 
e. Paper books and proceedings of the Company Application No. CA (CAA) No. 

30/Chd/Hry/2024. 
 
f. Copy of Order dated August 12, 2024 (date of pronouncement), passed by the Hon'ble 

National Company Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench, in the Company Application No. CA 
(CAA) No. 30/Chd/Hry/2024 filed by Antelopus and Selan, in pursuance of which the 
aforesaid meeting is scheduled to be convened. 

 
g. Copy of the Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report issued by Bansi S. Mehta Valuers LLP, 

a Registered Valuer ((IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV-E/06/2022/172) on the Scheme.  
 

h. Copy of the Fairness Opinion issued by issued by IIFL Securities Limited, a SEBI registered 
Category I Merchant Banker (SEBI Registration Number: INM000010940) on the Scheme. 
 

i. Copies of the Certificates issued by the Statutory Auditors of Antelopus and Selan to the 
effect that the accounting treatment proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the 
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

j. Complaints Reports filed by Selan with BSE and NSE. 
 

k. Compliance Report in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Master Circular. 
 

l. Observation letters of BSE and NSE for the proposed Scheme conveying their No-Objection 
to the Scheme. 
 

m. Information in the format prescribed for the Abridged Prospectus pertaining to the unlisted 
entity involved in the Scheme viz. Antelopus as specified in Part E of Schedule VI of the 
SEBI ICDR read with SEBI Master Circular, along with the certificate issued by, Sundae 
Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category I Merchant Banker, an 
independent SEBI registered Merchant Banker. 

 
42. Notice of the meeting, Explanatory Statement and other documents are available on the website 

of Selan at www.selanoil.com. Such documents will also be submitted with BSE and NSE for 
display on their website at www.bseindia.com and NSE www.nseindia.com. 
 

43. Please take note that since the Meeting is proposed to be held through Video Conferencing, option 
of attending the Meeting through proxy is not applicable / available. 

 
 

[This space has been intentionally left blank] 
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44. Facility of remote e-voting will be available during the prescribed period before the meeting as 

given in the notes to the notice of this Meeting. Further, e-voting facility will also be available 
during the Meeting. Instructions for remote e-voting; for attending the Meeting through Video 
Conferencing and for e-voting during the Meeting are given in the notes to the notice of this 
Meeting. 
 

Dated this 31st day of August 2024 
Place: Gurugram 

                                                                                                                             
Sd/- 

 
Yogita 

Company Secretary 
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CA (CAA) No. 30/Chd/Hry/2024   Page 1 of 24 
 1st Motion 

 

THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL 

CHANDIGARH BENCH-II, CHANDIGARH 

 

CA (CAA) No.30/Chd/Hry/2024 

 

 

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF: 

 

Antelopus Energy Private Limited  

with its registered office at  

Unit No. 455-457 , 4thFloor,  

JMD Megapolis Sector 48,  

Sohna Road, Gurgaon - 122018, Haryana 

PAN: AARCA3453F 

CIN: U74999HR2018PTC076012 

... Applicant No.1/ Transferor Company  

 

AND 

Selan Exploration Technology Limited   

with its registered office at  

Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD Megapolis  

Sector 48, Sohna Road, 

Gurgaon - 122018, Haryana 

PAN: AAACS0342Q 

CIN: L74899HR1985PLC113196 

… Applicant No. 2/ Transferee Company  

 

 

Order delivered on: 12.08.2024 

 

Section -230-232 of Companies Act, 2013 
 

CORAM:  

 SH. HARNAM SINGH THAKUR, HON’BLE MEMBER (J) 

SH. ASHISH VERMA, HON’BLE MEMBER (T) 

  

 

PRESENT 

 

 For the Applicant Companies: Mr. Atul V. Sood, Mr Suman Kumar Jha, Mr 

Afnaan Siddiqui, Ms. Visakha Raghuram &  

Mr. Tanishq Verma Advocates. 
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ORDER 

 

PER: SH. HARNAM SINGH THAKUR, M(J) & SH. ASHISH VERMA, M(T) 

 

This is a Joint First Motion Application filed by Applicant Companies 

namely; Antelopus Energy Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as 

“Applicant Company No. 1” or “Transferor Company”) and Selan Exploration 

Technology Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant Company No. 2” or 

“Transferee Company”) under the provisions of Sections 230 & 232 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), read with Section 66 and 52 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies (Compromises, 

Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the National Company Law 

Tribunal Rules, 2016, and other applicable provisions, if any, in connection 

to the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between the Applicant Companies, 

to obtain appropriate orders to dispense with/ convene meetings of 

Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Un-secured Creditors of the Applicant 

Companies for the purpose of the considering and approving, with or without 

modification, the aforesaid Scheme of Amalgamation. The said Scheme of 

Amalgamation is attached as Annexure A-1 of the Application. 

 

1. The registered offices of all the Applicant Companies are situated in the 

State of Haryana and, therefore, this Application is under the territorial 

jurisdiction of this Bench. 

2. The Facts of the case, as stated in the Application, are as below: 

a) The Transferor Company, Antelopus Energy Private Limited, was 

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as 

a private limited company vide Certificate of Incorporation dated 
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25.09.2018. Presently, its registered office is situated at Unit No. 

455-457, 4th Floor, JMD Megapolis Sector 48, Sohna Road, 

Gurgaon - 122018. Its authorised share capital is 

Rs.52,50,00,000/- divided into 5,01,32,889 Equity Shares of 10/- 

each, 8,67,111 Class A1 Equity Shares of 10/- each, and 15,00,000 

RPS of 10/- each and issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 

is Rs.48,03,46,070/- divided into 4,56,91,563/- Equity Shares of 

10/- each, 8,67,111 class A1 Equity shares of 10/- each and 

14,75,933 RPS of 10/- each. It is presently engaged in the business 

of exploration and production of oil and gas and is focused on 

monetizing discovered and stranded resources in the Indian 

subcontinent. The main objects, as set out in its Memorandum of 

Association are as below: 

“Main Objects: 

(i) To carry on in lndia and any other part of the world the business 

or businesses of surveying, prospecting, drilling and exploring 

for, acquiring, developing, producing, maintaining, refining, 

storing, trading, supplying, transporting, marketing, distributing, 

importing, exporting and generally dealing in minerals and other 

natural oils, petroleum and all other forms of solid, liquid and 

gaseous hydrocarbons and other minerals and their products 

and by-products and all their branches.  

(ii)  To search for, purchase, take on lease or licence, obtain 

concessions over or otherwise acquire, any estate or interest in, 

develop the resources of, work, dispose of, or otherwise turn to 

account, Iand or sea or any other place in lndia or in any other 

part of the world containing, or thought likely to contain, oil, 

petroleum, petroleum resource or alternate source of energy or 

other oils in any form, asphalt, bitumen or similar substances or 
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natural gas, chemicals or any substances used, or which is 

thought likely to be useful for any purpose for which petroleum or 

other oils in any form, asphalt, bitumen or similar substances, or 

natural gas is, or could be used and to that end to organise, equip 

and employ expeditions, commissions, experts and other agents 

and to sink wells, to make borings and otherwise to search for, 

obtain, exploit, develop, render suitable for trade, petroleum, 

other mineral oils, natural gas, asphalt, or other similar 

substances or products thereof.” 

b) The Transferee Company, Selan Exploration Technologies 

Limited, is a listed company incorporated under the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 1956, on July 05, 1985. The Transferee 

Company was initially incorporated as a private limited company 

and company was converted into a public company on October 15, 

1990 and altered its present name from Selan Exploration 

Technology Private Limited. Presently its registered office is situated 

at Unit No. 455-457 ,4th Floor, JMD Megapolis Sector 48, Sohna 

Road, Gurgaon - 122018. Its authorised share capital is 

Rs.30,00,00,000/- divided into 2,90,00,000 Equity Shares of 10/- 

each, 1,00,000 Preference shares of 10/- each. Issued, subscribed 

and paid-up share capital is Rs.15,20,00,000/- divided into 

1,52,00,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each. It is engaged in Oil and 

Gas Exploration and Production (E&P) since 1992 and has deep 

expertise and a strong track record of operating oil and gas fields 

by virtue of its operations in Bakrol, Karjistan and Lohar in the 

Cambay basin. The main objects, as set out in its Memorandum of 

Association are as below:  

82



 

 
 CA (CAA) No. 30/Chd/Hry/2024   Page 5 of 24 
 1st Motion 

“Main Objects: 

(i)  To carry on in India and any other part of the world the business 

or businesses of surveying, prospecting, drilling and exploring 

for, acquiring, developing, producing, maintaining, refining, 

storing, trading, supplying, transporting, marketing, distributing, 

importing, exporting and generally dealing in minerals and other 

natural oils, petroleum and all other forms of solid, liquid and 

gaseous hydrocarbons and other minerals and their products 

and by-products and all their branches. 

(ii)  To search for, purchase, take on lease or licence, obtain 

concessions over or otherwise acquire, any estate or interest in, 

develop the resources of, work, dispose of, or otherwise turn to 

account, land or sea or any other place in India or in any other 

part of the world containing, or thought likely to contain, oil, 

petroleum, petroleum resource or all sources of energy, including 

but not limited to alternate sources of energy or other oils in any 

form, asphalt, bitumen or similar substances or natural gas, 

chemicals or any substances used, or which is thought likely to 

be useful for any purpose for which petroleum or other oils in any 

form, asphalt, bitumen or similar substances, or natural gas is, 

or could be used and to that end to organise, equip and employ 

expeditions, commissions, experts and other agents and to sink 

wells, to make borings and otherwise to search for, obtain, 

exploit, develop, render suitable for trade, petroleum, other 

mineral oils, natural gas, asphalt, or other similar substances or 

products thereof. 

(iii)  To carry on and or invest in the business of manufacturing, 

producing, processing, generating, accumulating, distributing, 

transferring, preserving, mixing, supplying contracting, as 

consultants, importers, exporters, buyers, sellers, assemblers, 

hirers, repairers, dealers, distributors, stockists, wholesalers, 

retailers, jobbers, traders, agents, brokers, representatives, 

collaborators, of merchandising, marketing, managing, leasing, 
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renting, utilizing of electricity, steam, power, solar energy, wind 

energy, biomass energy, geothermal energy, hydel energy, tidal 

and wave energy, and other conventional, non-conventional and 

renewable energy sources, waste treatment plants of all kinds, 

and equipments thereof in India and outside India. 

(iv)  To plan, promote, organise, execute, implement, invest and or 

manage an integrated and efficient development of Thermal, 

Hydel, Nuclear power and power through Non 

Conventional/Renewable Energy Sources including generation 

from municipal or other waste materials in India and abroad 

including planning, investigation, research, design and 

preparation of preliminary, feasibility and definite project reports, 

construction, generation, operation & maintenance, Renovation & 

Modernisation of power stations and projects, transmission, 

distribution, sale of power generated at Stations in India and any 

other part of the world in accordance with the national economic 

policies and objectives laid down by the Central Government from 

time to time, the management of front and back-end of nuclear 

fuel cycle and ensure safe and efficient disposal of waste. 

(v)  To carry on the business of consultants and operators of 

technology in all its aspects and in particular geological and 

geophysical exploration, computer technology, electronics, 

oceanography, mining, chemical and pharmaceutical line and to 

exploit technical knowhow or other knowledge from India or and 

any other part of the world' for setting up industries for own use 

or other. 

(vi)  To establish working relationship between business entities of 

advanced and developing countries; to provide the specialised 

services required to move a project through preliminary, economic 

evaluations, feasibility studies, technical studies and evaluation 

and to satisfy all government regulations relating to the project 

under consideration, to act as engineers and to carry on the 

business of design engineers” 
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c) The copy of the Master Data along with the copy of Memorandum 

and Articles of Association of the Transferor Company and 

Transferee company are attached as Annexure A-3 (Colly), and, 

Annexure A-11 (Colly) of the Application respectively. 

d) The copy of the Audited Annual Accounts as on 31.03.2024 of the 

Transferor Company and Transferee Company have been attached 

with the Application as Annexure A-4 and Annexure-A-12 

respectively. Subsequent to the date of the aforesaid Audited 

Accounts, there has been no substantial change in the financial 

position of the Transferor Company and Transferee company. 

e) There are three equity shareholders of the Applicant Company 1, 

out of which two are nominee shareholders. There is 1 (One) Class 

A1 Equity shareholder of the Applicant Company 1. The entire 

equity share capital and Class A1 equity share capital of the 

Applicant Company 1 is held by Blackbuck Energy Investments 

Limited, an exempted company incorporated with limited liability 

under the laws of Cayman Islands, having its registered office at 

Walkers Corporate Limited, Cayman Corporate Centre, 190 Elgin 

Avenue, George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-9008, Cayman Islands 

(“Blackbuck”) and its nominee(s).   

f) The 0.001% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares (“RPS”) 

of the Applicant Company 1 as on March 31, 2024, are held by Mr. 

Suniti Kumar Bhat, Ms. Payal Upadhyay and Mr. Siva Kumar 

Pothepalli. All the said RPS have given their unconditional and 

absolute consent to the Scheme and have also given their no 
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objection by way of Affidavit to the said Scheme and for 

dispensation of the meeting of the Preference Shareholders for 

approving the Scheme as attached as Annexure A-7.  

g) Blackbuck holds 30.46% equity shares of the Applicant Company 

2, and the balance 69.54% equity shares are held by the public 

shareholders. There are no Class A1 or Preference shareholders in 

the Applicant Company 2.  

h) The Board of Directors of the Applicant Companies in the meeting 

held on 22.11.2023, considered and unanimously approved the 

proposed Scheme of Amalgamation. The copies of the resolution 

passed by the board of directors of Transferor Company and 

Transferee Company have been attached with the Application as 

Annexure A-2, and Annexure A-10 respectively.  

i) The justification and necessity of the proposed Scheme are: 

“The rationale for the Scheme as shared with us is based inter-alia 

on the following benefits:  

1. The Amalgamation is based on leveraging the complementary 

strengths of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company. 

The Amalgamation would create meaningful value for various 

stakeholders including shareholders, employees and customers 

as the combined entity would benefit from the Transferee 

company’s expertise and a strong track record in oil and gas 

exploration and production operations and strengths and 

expertise of the Transferor Company in reservoir management, 

leveraging technology deployment, operational efficiency and 

speed of execution, with safety and sustainability; 
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2. Diversifying Transferee Company’s portfolio across multiple 

sedimentary basins, both onshore and offshore, thereby 

providing access to increased proven oil and gas resource base 

and ability to enhance production; 
 

3. Enhance value for stakeholders through pooling of resources and 

sharing technical capabilities resulting in creation of a leading 

energy company in India; 
 

4. Unison in availing opportunities presented to both entities 

individually resulting in efficient management, greater economies 

of scale and building a stronger resource base for future growth; 
 

5. Simplification of the shareholding structure and strengthening the 

operational strategy;  
 

6. Elimination of multiple entities, resulting in focused management 

team, reduction in overheads and compliance costs.  

 

3. As per the Valuation Report dated 22.11.2023 issued by Bansi. S. 

Mehta Valuers LLP, Registered Valuer, IBBI Registration No. IBBI/RV-

E/06/2022/172 (attached with the Application as Annexure-A-16), the 

following Share Exchange Ratio has been proposed:  

(i) For Equity and Class A1 Equity Shares of Applicant Company 1-: 
 

For every 10,000 (Ten Thousand) Equity Shares and Class A1 Equity 

Shares of face and paid up value of Rs 10/- (Ten) held in Applicant 

Company 1, 4,287 (Four Thousand Two Hundred and Eighty Seven) 

Equity Shares of face and paid up value of Rs 10/- (ten) in Applicant 

Company 2. 

 

 

(ii) For RPS of Applicant Company 1-: 
 

For every 10,000 (Ten Thousand) 0.001% Redeemable Cumulative 

Preference Shares of Face and Paid Up Value of Rs 10/- (Ten) held in 

Applicant Company 1, 18 (Eighteen) Equity Shares of Face and Paid-

Up Value of Rs. 10/- (Ten) in Applicant Company 2.  
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4. The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and Transferee 

Company based on the above report on the valuation of shares & share 

exchange ratio and on the basis of their independent evaluation and 

judgement, came to the conclusion that the proposed exchange ratio is fair 

and reasonable to the shareholders of Applicant Companies. 

5. As on the date of the Application, no proceedings for inspection, inquiry 

or investigation under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 or under the 

provisions of Companies Act, 1956 is pending against Transferor Company 

and Transferee Company and their Affidavits in this regard have been 

annexed with the application as Annexure A-24 respectively. 

6. The provisions relating to the accounting treatment for the proposed 

amalgamation, as contained in the Scheme of Amalgamation, are in 

conformity with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013, and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), 

as the case may be and the respective Statutory Auditors of the Transferor 

Company and Transferee Company have confirmed the same vide their 

Certificates dated 22.11.2023 and 11.12.2023 which have been annexed with 

the application as Annexure A-18 and Annexure A-19 respectively.  

7. The proposed Scheme does not envisage any corporate debt 

restructuring. There is no proposal to restructure or vary the debt obligation 

of the Transferor Company or the Transferee Company towards their 

respective creditors. Post Scheme combined assets of Transferor Company 

and Transferee Company will be sufficient to meet all the third party liabilities 
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in the Transferee Company. The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation will not 

adversely affect the rights of any of the creditors of the Transferor Company 

or of the Transferee Company in any manner whatsoever. 

8. The proposed Scheme does not envisage any buy back of shares. There 

is reduction of share capital of the transferor company in the retained 

earnings account of amount INR 44,92,75,805 (Indian Rupees Forty-Four 

Crores Ninety-Two Lakhs Seventy-Five Thousand Eight Hundred and Five 

Only) and a credit balance in the securities premium account of INR 

73,98,53,104 (Indian Rupees Seventy-Three Crores Ninety-Eight Lakhs Fifty-

Three Thousand One Hundred and Four Only). Upon the Scheme becoming 

effective, the aforesaid debit balance of the Retained Earnings Account of the 

Transferor Company shall be adjusted against the credit balance of the 

Securities Premium Account of the Transferor Company and such Securities 

Premium Account of the Transferor Company shall be reduced to 

INR 29,05,77,299 (Indian Rupees Twenty-Nine Crores Five Lakhs Seventy-

Seven Thousand and Two Hundred and Ninety-Nine Only).  

9. As on the date of this Application, the Applicant Companies have 

neither issued nor agreed to issue any debentures.   

10. Under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, no limitation period 

is prescribed for filling of the present Application and the lists of Secured and 

Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Companies have been drawn up as on 

the date not preceding the date of filing of this Application by a period of more 

than 6 months.  
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11. No Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferor Companies 

and of the Transferee Company has any material and/ or adverse interests 

in the proposed Scheme save and except as such Director, KMP or 

Shareholder. 

12. The Appointed Date for the scheme would be 01.04.2023.  

13. The proposed Scheme is for the benefit of all the Applicant Companies, 

their Shareholders and other stakeholders and is fair and reasonable and is 

not detrimental to the interest of the public or prejudicial to any person. 

Clause 14 of the Scheme sets out the procedure of continuity and the relevant 

parts are reproduced below:  

14. “EMPLOYEES  

 

14.1 On the Scheme becoming effective all employees of the 

Transferor Company as on the Effective Date shall be deemed to 

become the employees of the Transferee Company, without any 

break or interruption in their services and on the basis of continuity 

of service, on the terms and conditions no less favorable than the 

existing terms and conditions including benefits, incentives, 

employee stock options, on which the employees are engaged as on 

the Effective Date by the Transferor Company. 

 

14.2 Upon the Effective Date and with effect from the Appointed 

Date, all contributions to any  provident fund, employee state 

insurance contribution, gratuity fund, pension fund, 

superannuation fund, staff welfare scheme or any other special 

schemes or benefits created or existing for the benefit of the 

employees of the Transferor Company shall be made by the 

Transferee Company in accordance with the provisions of such 

schemes or funds and the Applicable Law. For the avoidance of 

doubt, it is clarified that upon this Scheme becoming effective; the 

aforesaid benefits or schemes shall continue to be provided to the 

transferred employees and the services of all the transferred 

employees of the Transferor Company for such purpose shall be 

treated as having been continuous. The Transferee Company 

undertakes that for the purpose of payment of any retrenchment 
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compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory / leave 

/ terminal benefits to the employees of the Transferor Company, the 

past services of such employees with the Transferor Company shall 

also be taken into account and the Transferee Company shall make 

the payment of retrenchment compensation, severance pay, 

gratuity and other statutory / leave / terminal benefits accordingly, 

as and when such amounts are due and payable.    

 

14.3 Subject to Applicable Law, the existing provident fund, 

employee state insurance contribution, gratuity fund, 

superannuation fund, the staff welfare scheme and any other 

schemes or benefits created by the Transferor Company  for the 

employees shall be continued on the same terms and conditions 

and/or be transferred to the existing provident fund, employee state 

insurance contribution, gratuity fund, superannuation fund, staff 

welfare scheme, etc., being maintained by the Transferee Company 

without any separate act or deed/ approval. The Transferee 

Company shall make all necessary arrangement as required in 

respect of payment pertaining to provident fund to the employees of 

the Transferor Company and its own employees.   

 

14. Clause 13 of the scheme sets out the institution of legal proceeding(s) 

against the Applicant Companies and the relevant parts are reproduced 

below:  

“13. LEGAL, TAXATION AND OTHER PROCEEDINGS.  

13.1. Upon coming into effect of this Scheme, all pending legal, 

taxation or other proceedings, whether civil or criminal (including 

before any statutory or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal or courts), 

by or against the Transferor Company, under any statute, shall be 

continued and enforced by or against the Transferee Company as 

effectually and in the same manner and to the same extent as if the 

same had been instituted by or against as the case may be on the 

Transferee Company. 

13.2. The Transferee Company shall have all legal, taxation or other 

proceedings initiated by or against the Transferor Company referred 

to in Clause 13.1 above transferred to its name as soon as is 

reasonably possible after the Effective Date and to have the same 

continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee 

Company, as a successor of the Transferor Company.  
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13.3. lf any suit, appeal or other proceeding of whatever nature by 

or against the Transferor Company is pending, the same shall not 

abate or be discontinued or in any way be prejudicially affected by 

reason of or by anything contained in this Scheme, but the said suit, 

appeal or other legal proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and 

enforced by or against Transferee Company, as the case may be, in 

the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have 

been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the 

Transferor Company as if this Scheme had not been made. 

13.4  ln case of any litigation, suits, recovery proceedings which are 

to be initiated or may be initiated against the Transferor Company, 

the Transferee Company shall be made party thereto and any 

payment and expenses made thereto shall be the liability of 

Transferee Company.” 

 

15. The Transferor Company has Equity Shareholders, Class A1 Equity 

Shareholders and Transferee Company has only Equity Shareholders 

respectively and their consents has not been obtained and it has been 

proposed to convene their respective meetings to consider and approve the 

proposed Scheme. The lists of Equity Shareholders, Class A1 Equity 

Shareholders of the Transferor Company and Equity Shareholders of the 

Transferee Company as on 31.03.2024 have been enclosed with the 

Application as Annexure A-5, Annexure A-6, and Annexure A-13 respectively. 

16. As on 31.03.2024 as well as on the date of filing of this Application, the 

Transferor Company and Transferee Company does not have any Secured 

Creditors. The Nil list of Secured Creditors as on 31.03.2024 of the Transferor 

Company and Transferee Company, duly certified by V Shankar Aiyar & Co., 

Chartered Accountants vide its Certificates dated 18.07.2024 and 

17.07.2024 have been enclosed with the Application Annexure A-8, and 

Annexure A-13 respectively. 
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17. As on 31.03.2024, the Transferor Company has 6 (Six) and Transferee 

Company has 137 (One Thirty Seven) Un-Secured Creditors respectively, 4 

(Four) for the Transferor Company (comprising 99.96% of the total in value) 

and 41 (Forty-One) for Transferee Company (comprising 90.99% of the total 

in value) of the unsecured creditors have given their written consents on 

Affidavits for the proposed scheme. The list of Un-Secured Creditors as on 

31.03.2024 of Transferor Company and Transferee Company, duly certified 

by V Shankar Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants vide its Certificates dated 

18.07.2024 and 17.07.2024 have been enclosed with the Application along 

with their consent affidavits as Annexure A-9(Colly), and Annexure A-15 

(Colly) respectively. In view of the consents given by the Unsecured Creditors, 

the Applicant Companies have sought dispensation from requirement of 

convening meeting of its Unsecured Creditors. 

18. In terms of the provisions of section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

notice of this Application is required to be served on the Statutory Authorities 

namely a) Central Government through Regional Director, Northern Region, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi, b) Registrar of Companies, Delhi 

and Haryana, c) Jurisdictional Income Tax Authority, d) Reserve Bank of 

India e) Official Liquidator, f) Securities and Exchange Board of India; g) Stock 

Exchanges i.e BSE and NSE. Applicant Companies have already sought 

approval from the sectoral regulator- Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas 

(“MoPNG”).   

19. The Applicant Companies are not required to seek approval of 

Competition Commission of India (“CCI”) for the Scheme under Section 5 as 

the enterprise remaining after the scheme i.e., the Transferor Company does 
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not exceed the threshold limit of turnover. The Applicant Companies have 

submitted affidavits for the same attached as Annexure A-23 of the 

Application.  

20. The Applicant Companies, have furnished the status of consents of the 

Shareholders, Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors as below: 

Company Equity Shareholders Class A-1 Equity 

Shareholders  

Preference 

Shareholders  

Total 

No. 

Consents Total 

No. 

Consents  Total 

No. 

Consents  

Transferor 

Company 

3 Meeting 

Proposed 

1  Meeting 

Proposed 

3 3 

Transferee 

Company 

17570 Meeting 

Proposed 

NIL N/A NIL N/A 

 
 
Company Secured 

Creditors 

Unsecured Creditors 

Total 

No. 

Consents Total 

No. 

Consents 

Transferor 

Company 

NIL N/A 6 4 

[Comprising 

99.96% in 

value] 

Transferee 

Company 

NIL N/A 137 41 

[Comprising 

90.99% in 

value] 

 

ANALYSIS AND FINDINGS   

 

21.  Since this is the First Motion Application seeking order for 

dispensation/ convening of the meetings of shareholders/ creditors, the 

analysis has been limited to that and other issues would be analysed at the 

time of Second Motion Petition of the Applicant Companies. 
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22. The main objects of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company 

include exploration and production of natural gas and oil, which may fall 

within the purview of sectoral regulator, i.e., Ministry of Petroleum and 

Natural Gas.  

23. Accordingly, the directions of this Bench in the present case are as 

under: 

I. In relation to the Applicant Company 1/ Transferor Company: 

a. The meetings of the Equity Shareholders and Class A1 Equity 

Shareholders of Applicant Company 1 / Transferor Company have 

been proposed to be convened. Accordingly, the meetings of Equity 

Shareholders and Class A1 Equity Shareholders of Applicant 

Company 1 / Transferor Company be conducted through video 

conferencing with the facility of remote e-voting. Details of the 

quorum, time and date of the meeting of the Equity Shareholders 

and Class A1 Equity Shareholders of Applicant Company 1 / 

Transferor Company are as follows: 

Meeting of 

Transferor 
Company/ 
Applicant 

Company 1 

TIME DAY & DATE  Total no. 

Equity 
Shareholders 

Quorum 

Equity 
Shareholders 

10:30 
AM 

Saturday, 
October 05, 

2024 

3 3 

Class A1 
Equity 

Shareholders 

11:30 
AM 

Saturday, 
October 05, 

2024 

1 1 
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b. The meeting of the Secured Creditor of Applicant Company 1 / 

Transferor Company is not necessitated keeping in view the fact that 

there is Nil Secured Creditor as on 31.03.2024 as per the list of 

Secured Creditor certified by the Chartered Accountant vide its 

certificate have been received. 

c. The meeting of Unsecured Creditors of Transferor Company are 

dispensed with keeping in view the fact that the consent by way of 

Affidavits of 99.96% of value of Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant 

Company 1 / Transferor Company as on 31.03.2024, as per the list 

of Unsecured Creditors certified by the Chartered Accountant vide 

its certificate have been received. 

II. In relation to the Applicant Company 2/ Transferee Company: 

a. The meetings of the Equity Shareholders of Applicant Company 2 

/ Transferee Company have been proposed to be convened. 

Accordingly, the meetings of Equity Shareholders of Applicant 

Company 2 / Transferee Company be conducted through video 

conferencing with the facility of remote e-voting. Details of the 

quorum, time and date of the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of 

Applicant Company 2 / Transferee Company are as follows: 

Meeting of 

Transferee 
Company/ 
Applicant 

Company 2 

TIME DAY & DATE  Total no. 

Equity 
Shareholders 

Quorum 

Equity 

Shareholders 

12.30 

PM 

Saturday, 

October 05, 
2024 

17570 4400 
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b. The meeting of the Secured Creditor of Applicant Company 2 / 

Transferee Company is not necessitated keeping in view the fact that 

there is Nil Secured Creditor as on 31.03.2024 as per the list of 

Secured Creditor certified by the Chartered Accountant vide its 

certificate have been received. 

III. The meeting of Unsecured Creditors of Applicant Company 2 / 

Transferee Company are dispensed with keeping in view the fact 

that the consent by way of Affidavits of 90.96% of value of 

Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company 2 / Transferee 

Company as on 31.03.2024, as per the list of Unsecured Creditors 

certified by the Chartered Accountants vide its certificates have 

been received. 

IV. In case, the required quorum as noted above is not present at the 

commencement of the meeting, then the meeting shall be adjourned 

by 30 (thirty) minutes and thereafter, the quorum present post the 

first half an hour i.e., 30 (Thirty) minutes from the time appointed 

for holding the meeting shall be deemed to constitute the quorum 

for the purpose of conducting the meetings.  

V. Mr. SP Singh Chawla, Advocate, Address: W-104, LGF (Rear), 

Greater Kailash-1, New Delhi-110048; Mobile No.: 9911338808; 

Email id: spschawla@corplit.in, is appointed as the Chairman for 

the meetings to be called under this order. An amount of 

₹1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty Housand only) be paid as 

remuneration for his services as the Chairman. 
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VI. Mr. Ashwani Sharma, Advocate, Address: House No. 128, Sector 11, 

Chandigarh; Mobile No. 7291831206; Email id: 

ashwanisharma74a@gmail.com is appointed as the Alternate 

Chairman for the meetings to be called under this order. An amount 

of ₹1,25,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Only) be 

paid as remuneration for his services as the Alternate Chairman. 

VII.  Ms. Niharika Sohal, Company Secretary Address: House No. 3158 

Sector 23-D Chandigarh 160023, Mobile No. 9888023441, email 

niharika.sohal@gmail.com, is appointed as the Scrutinizer for the 

meetings to be called under this order. An amount of ₹1,00,000/- 

(Rupees One Lakh only) be paid for her services as the scrutinizer. 

VIII. The fee of the Chairman, Alternate Chairman and Scrutinizer and 

other out of pocket expenses for them shall be borne by the 

Applicant Companies jointly. 

IX. The individual notices of the above meetings shall be served, as 

discussed in para III above, to the Equity Shareholders and Class 

A-1 Equity shareholders of the Transferor Company and Equity 

Shareholders of the Transferee Company as per the list of Equity 

Shareholders of the respective companies as on the date of passing 

of this Order, through registered post or speed post or through 

courier or e-mail, 30 days in advance before the schedule date of 

meeting, indicating the day, date, place and time as aforesaid, 

together with a copy of the Scheme, copy of explanatory statement 

with Valuation Report and any other documents, as may be 

prescribed under the Act, in the same manner as the notices shall 
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be served to various authorities as per Section 230(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies 

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.  

X. The audited accounting statement of Applicant Companies as on 

31.03.2024 in terms of Section 232 (2) (e) of the Act be also 

circulated for the aforesaid meetings. 

XI. Along with the notices, Applicant Companies shall also send, 

statements explaining the effect of the scheme on the creditors, key 

managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter members etc. 

along with effect of the scheme of amalgamation on any material 

interests of the Directors of the Company, if any, as provided under 

sub-section (3) of Section 230 of the Act.  

XII. The Applicant Companies shall publish advertisement with a gap of 

at least 30 days before the aforesaid meeting, indicating the day, 

date and mode of meeting and time of meeting as aforesaid, to be 

published in “Business Standard” (English) and “Jansatta” (Hindi), 

both in Delhi NCR Editions. It be stated in the advertisement that 

the copies of the Scheme, Explanatory Statements etc. are required 

to be published pursuant to Section 230 to 232 of the Act. The 

Applicant Companies shall also publish the notice on its website, if 

any. 

XIII. It shall be the responsibility of the Applicant Companies to ensure 

that the notices are sent under the signature and supervision of the 

authorized representative of the company on the basis of Board 
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resolutions and that they shall file their affidavits in the Tribunal at 

least ten days before the date fixed for the meeting. 

XIV. Voting shall be allowed on the “Scheme” through electronic means 

which will remain open for a period as mandated under Clause 8.3 

of Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings to the Applicant 

Companies under the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. 

XV. The Scrutinizer’s report will contain his/ her findings on the 

compliance to the directions above. 

XVI. The Chairman shall be responsible to report the result of the 

meetings to the Tribunal in Form No. CAA-4, as per Rule 14 of the 

Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 

Rules, 2016 within 7 (seven) days of the conclusion of the meeting. 

The Chairman would be fully assisted by the authorized 

representative/ Company Secretary of the Applicant Companies 

and the Scrutinizer, who will assist the Hon’ble Chairman and 

Alternate Chairman in preparing and finalizing the report. 

XVII. The Applicant Companies shall individually and in compliance of 

sub-section (5) of Section 230 of the Act and Rule 8 of Companies 

(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 

send notices in Form No. CAA-3 along with copy of the Scheme, 

Explanatory Statement, Accounting Statements and the disclosures 

mentioned in Rule 6 of the “Rules” to (i) Central Government 

through the Regional Director (Northern Region), Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, New Delhi (ii) Registrar of Companies, Delhi & 
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Haryana (iii) the Official Liquidator (attached to Punjab and 

Haryana High Court); (iv) Income Tax Department (v) Securities and 

Exchange Board of India; vi) Stock Exchanges i.e BSE and NSE, and 

to such other Sectoral Regulator(s) governing the business of the 

Applicant Companies, if any, stating that report on the same, if any, 

shall be sent to this Tribunal within a period of 30 days from the 

date of receipt of such notice and copy of such report shall be 

simultaneously sent to the Applicant Companies, failing which it 

shall be presumed that they have no objection to the proposed 

Scheme. 

XVIII. The Applicant Companies shall furnish a copy of the Scheme, 

Explanatory Statement, Accounting Statements as referred above 

and the disclosures mentioned in Rule 6 of the “Rules” free of charge 

within one day of any requisition for the Scheme made by any 

creditor or member/shareholder. 

XIX. The authorized representative of the Applicant Companies shall 

furnish an affidavit of service of notice of meeting and publication 

of advertisement and compliance of all directions contained herein 

at least a week before the proposed date of the meetings. 

XX. All the aforesaid directions are to be complied with strictly in 

accordance with the applicable laws including forms and formats 

contained in the Rules as well as the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 by the Applicant Companies. 
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24. With the aforesaid directions, this First Motion Application stands 

allowed. A copy of this order be supplied to the learned counsels for the 

Applicant Companies, who in turn shall supply a copy of the same to the 

Chairman, Alternate Chairman and the Scrutinizer immediately. 

  

 

 Sd/-         Sd/- 

 (Ashish Verma) 
Member (Technical) 

      (Harnam Singh Thakur) 
        Member (Judicial) 
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November 22, 2023 
To 
Selan Exploration Technology Limited  
Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor,  
JMD Megapolis, Sector - 48,  
Sohna Road, Gurgaon, 
Haryana - 122018, India 
 
Dear Members of the Board: 
 
I. ENGAGEMENT 
 
We understand that the Board of Directors of Selan Exploration Technology Limited is 
considering an amalgamation of Antelopus Energy Private Limited with Selan Exploration 
Technology Limited through a Composite Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme”) under Sections 
230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to the Scheme, 
the entire business and the undertaking of Antelopus Energy Private Limited (the “AEPL” or the 
“Transferor Company”) comprising their entire business, all assets and liabilities of whatsoever 
nature (as set out in the Scheme) shall be transferred to and vested in and/ or be deemed to be 
transferred to and vested in Selan Exploration Technology Limited (the “SETL” or “Transferee 
Company”) as a going concern. SETL shall be issuing equity shares to the shareholders of AEPL. 
The equity shares of AEPL are unlisted, however equity shares of SETL are currently listed on the 
BSE Limited (“BSE”) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”). 
 
II. Overview of the Scheme 
 
The terms and conditions of the proposed issuance of shares by SETL are more fully set out in 
the draft Scheme shared with us, the final version of which will be filed by the aforementioned 
companies with the appropriate authorities. 
 
This draft Scheme contemplates the amalgamation of AEPL with and into SETL, with effect from 
the Appointed Date i.e. April 1, 2023, and the consequent dissolution of AEPL without being 
wound up, and the issuance of equity shares of SETL to the shareholders of equity shares 
(including Class A 1 equity shares) and redeemable preference shareholders of AEPL in 
accordance with the share exchange ratio, in accordance with applicable provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013, Foreign Exchange Management Act, Regulations and SEBI Regulations.  
 
We understand that the fair value of SETL being a listed company is based on its market price as 
per the applicable SEBI pricing regulation and the operating cash flows as expected from their 
assets of oil and gas through their productive life. On the other hand for AEPL being an unlisted 
company its fair value is based on the operating cash flows as expected from their assets of oil 
and gas through their productive life. Basis this the share exchange ratio for the issuance of 
equity shares of SETL to the shareholders of AEPL has been arrived at. We further understand 
that the valuation of both SETL and AEPL and the approach to such valuation has been detailed 
in the valuation report dated November 22, 2023 (the “Valuation Report”) prepared by Bansi S. 
Mehta Valuers LLP (the "Valuer"), who have been appointed for this exercise by SETL.  
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In connection with the aforesaid, vide engagement letter dated September 12, 2023, we are 
submitting our opinion ("Opinion"), as to the fairness of the share exchange ratio as detailed in 
the draft Scheme and the Valuation Report. We have not undertaken a valuation of the 
businesses of SETL and AEPL. Further, we have not independently checked or verified the 
assumptions or calculations made by the Valuer. Based on our perusal of the Valuation Report 
and the draft Scheme, including any assumptions and caveats mentioned therein, we 
understand that:  
 
For Equity Shareholders of AEPL and Class A1 Equity Shareholders of AEPL: 
 
“For every 10,000 equity shares and Class A1 equity shares of face and paid-up value of Rs. 10/- 
(Ten) held in AEPL 4287 equity shares of face and paid-up value of Rs. 10/- (Ten) in SETL”    
  
For Preference Shareholders of AEPL: 
 
 “For every 10,000 0.001%redeemable cumulative preference shares of face and paid-up value 
of Rs. 10/- (Ten) held in AEPL 18 Equity shares of face and paid-up value of Rs. 10/- (Ten) in SETL”    
 
We have relied upon the draft Scheme (together with the other facts and assumptions set forth 
herein) into account while determining the meaning of "fairness", from a financial point of view, 
for the purposes of this Opinion. 
 
III. Rationale for the Scheme 
 
The rationale for the Scheme as shared with us by the SETL management is based inter-alia on 
the following benefits: 
 
1. Diversifying SETL’s portfolio across multiple sedimentary basins, both onshore and 

offshore, thereby providing access to increased proven oil and gas resource base and 
ability to enhance production.  

2. Enhance value for stakeholders through pooling of resources and sharing technical 
capabilities resulting in creation of a leading energy company in India. 

3. Unison in availing opportunities presented to both SETL and AEPL individually resulting in 
efficient management, greater economies of scale and building a stronger resource base 
for future growth. 

4. Simplification of the shareholding structure and strengthening the operational strategy. 
5. Elimination of multiple entities, resulting in focused management team, reduction in 

overheads and compliance costs. 
6.  Leveraging the complementary strengths of AEPL and SETL – the amalgamation would 

create meaningful value for various stakeholders including shareholders, employees and 
customers as the combined entity would benefit from the AEPL’s deep expertise and a 
strong track record in oil and gas exploration and production operations while having 
access to the expertise of SETL in reservoir management, leveraging technology 
deployment, operational efficiency and speed of execution, with safety and sustainability. 
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IV. BACKGROUND 
 
A. Antelopus Energy Private Limited 
AEPL (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor Company”) is a private limited company 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on September 25, 2018, having 
Corporate Identification Number U74999HR2018PTC076012.   
 
The registered office of the Transferor Company is situated at is situated at Unit No. 455-457, 
4th Floor, JMD Megapolis Sector 48, Sohna Road, Gurgaon – 122018, Haryana. 
 
The Transferor Company is primarily engaged in the business of exploration and production of 
oil & gas and is focused on monetizing discovered and stranded resources in the Indian 
subcontinent. 
 
The Transferor Company operates 4 contract areas. Two offshore assets, one each in the West 
and the East Coast of India and two onshore contract areas, one each in the State of Assam and 
the State of Andhra Pradesh. We understand that the onshore contract area in the State of 
Andhra Pradesh is awaiting the grant of Petroleum Mining Lease by the Government of Andhra 
Pradesh.  
 
Presently, the entire equity share capital of the Transferor Company is held by Blackbuck Energy 
Investments Limited, incorporated under the laws of Cayman Islands, (“Blackbuck”) and its 
nominee (s). 
 
B. Selan Exploration Technology Limited  
SETL (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferee Company”) is a listed public limited company 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on July 05, 1985, having 
Corporate Identification Number L74899HR1985PLC113196.   
 
The registered office of the Transferee Company is situated at Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD 
Megapolis Sector 48, Sohna Road, Gurgaon – 122018, Haryana. 
 
The equity shares of the Transferee Company are listed on the National Stock Exchange of India 
Ltd. (“NSE”) and the BSE Limited (“BSE”). The Transferee Company is primarily engaged in the 
business of exploration and production of oil and gas. 
 
As on September 30, 2023, Blackbuck holds 30.46% equity shares of the Transferee Company, 
and the balance 69.54% equity shares are held by the public shareholders. 
  
V. LIMITATION OF SCOPE AND REVIEW 
 
Our Opinion and analysis is limited to the extent of review of the valuation report by the Valuer 
and the draft Scheme. In connection with the Opinion, we have: 
i. Reviewed the draft Scheme and the Valuation Report  
ii. Reviewed the audited financials for SETL and AEPL for the year ended March 31, 2023 
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iii. Reviewed the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements of AEPL and Limited Review 
Report of the Unaudited Financial Reports of SETL as of September 30, 2023 

iv. Reviewed the projected business plans of AEPL and SETL for the years to end on March 
31, 2024 to March 31, 2040, as applicable 

v. Held discussions with Valuer, in relation to the approach taken to valuation and the 
details of the various methodologies utilised by them in preparing the valuation report 
and recommendations 

vi. Held discussions and sought various clarifications with the senior management team of 
SETL in relation to certain financial and operating information with respect to the 
business prospects  

vii. Reviewed historical stock prices and trading volumes of SETL on the BSE and the NSE.  
 

This Opinion is intended only for the sole use and information of SETL, and in connection with 
the Scheme, including for the purpose of obtaining judicial and regulatory approvals for the 
Scheme. We are not responsible in any way to any person/ party/ statutory authority for any 
decision of such person or party or authority based on this Opinion. Any person/ party intending 
to provide finance or invest in the shares/ business of either SETL and/or AEPL or their 
subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates shall do so after seeking their own professional advice 
and after carrying out their own due diligence procedures to ensure that they are making an 
informed decision. 
 
It is hereby notified that any reproduction, copying or otherwise quoting of this Opinion or any 
part thereof, other than in connection with the Scheme as aforesaid can be done only with our 
prior permission in writing. We acknowledge that this Opinion will be shared to the extent as 
may be regulatorily required, including with the National Company Law Tribunal, stock 
exchanges, SEBI, shareholders, advisors of SETL in relation to the Scheme, as well as with other 
statutory authorities. 
 
We have assumed and relied upon the accuracy and completeness of all information and 
documents provided to us, data publicly available or otherwise reviewed by or discussed by the 
management with us. We have relied upon the SETL management’s assurances that they are 
not aware of any facts or circumstances that would make such information or data inaccurate 
or misleading in any respect. 
 
We have not carried out any due diligence or independent verification or validation of any 
information to establish its accuracy or sufficiency. We have not conducted any independent 
valuation or appraisal of any of the assets or liabilities of the SETL or AEPL or their 
subsidiaries/affiliates, if any, (including and relating to any of the oil and gas production blocks 
and its life of exploration and production). In particular, we do not express any opinion as to the 
value of any asset (including and relating to any of the oil and gas production blocks and its life 
of exploration and production) of SETL, AEPL and / or their respective subsidiaries/affiliates, 
whether at current prices or in the future. No investigation of the respective company's claim to 
the title of assets (including and relating to any of their oil and gas production blocks and its life 
of exploration and production) has been made for the purpose of the exercise and the 
companies' claim to such rights has been assumed to be fully valid. We assume no responsibility 
whatsoever for matters of a legal nature. Further, we have not evaluated solvency or fair value 
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of the SETL or AEPL under any law relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or a similar matter.  
 
Our analysis and results are also specific to the financial position as of September 30, 2023 and 
based on market parameters and select other information up to November 21, 2023, as 
applicable. An exercise of this nature involves consideration of various factors. This Opinion is 
issued on the understanding that SETL has drawn our attention to all the matters, which they 
are aware of concerning the financial position of SETL and/or AEPL, their businesses (including 
and relating to any of their oil and gas production blocks and its life of exploration and 
production), and any other matter, which may have an impact on our Opinion, including any 
significant changes that have taken place or are likely to take place in the financial position of 
the Companies or their businesses (including and relating to any of their oil and gas production 
blocks and its life of exploration and production). We have no responsibility to update this 
Opinion for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this Opinion. 
 
One should note that valuation is not an exact science and that estimating values necessarily 
involves selecting a method or approach that is suitable for the purpose.  
 
We have assumed, that the Scheme will be in compliance with all applicable laws and other 
requirements and will be implemented on the terms described in the draft Scheme, without any 
waiver or modification of any material terms or conditions, and that in the course of obtaining 
the necessary regulatory or third party approvals for the Scheme, no delay, limitation, restriction 
or condition will be imposed that would have an adverse effect on SETL, AEPL or its relevant 
subsidiaries/affiliates and their respective shareholders. We have assumed, at the directions of 
SETL that the final Scheme will not differ in any material respect from the draft Scheme. We 
understand from the SETL's management that the Scheme will be given effect to in totality and 
not in parts.  
 
We express no view or opinion as to any other terms or other aspects of the Scheme. We express 
no opinion or view with respect to the financial implications of the merger for any stakeholders, 
including creditors of the Company. 
 
The Opinion provided by us should not be construed as a legal opinion on the Scheme filed under 
section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 or with the provisions of any applicable laws. 
 
We express no view as to, and our Opinion does not address, the underlying business decision 
of SETL to effect the Scheme, the relative merits of the proposed arrangement as compared to 
any other alternative business strategy, the effect of Scheme on SETL or AEPL or their affiliates, 
including, without limitation, possible implications on ownership structure, listing format, 
capital structure or trading price of the SETL and AEPL shares post completion of the proposed 
Scheme. SETL and AEPL remain solely responsible for the commercial assumptions on the basis 
of which they agree to proceed with the Scheme of Arrangement. Our Opinion is necessarily 
based only upon information as referred to in this letter. 
 
We do not express any Opinion as to any tax or other consequences that might arise from the 
Scheme on SETL or AEPL and/or their subsidiaries/affiliates, and their respective shareholders, 
nor does our Opinion address any legal, tax, regulatory (including all SEBI regulations) or 
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accounting matters. We have undertaken no independent analysis of any potential or actual 
litigation, regulatory action, possible unasserted claims, governmental investigation or other 
contingent liabilities to which SETL or AEPL or its other subsidiaries/affiliates (including and 
relating to any of their oil and gas production blocks and its life of exploration and production), 
are or may be a party. 
 
Our Opinion is necessarily based on financial, economic, monetary, market and other conditions 
as in effect on, and the information made available to us as September 30, 2023 and market 
parameters and select other information up to November 21, 2023, as applicable. It should be 
understood that subsequent developments may affect this Opinion and we assume no 
responsibility for updating or revising our Opinion based on circumstances or events occurring 
after the date hereof. 
 
Our Opinion also does not address any matters otherwise than as expressly stated herein, 
including but not limited to matters such as corporate governance, shareholders rights or any 
other equitable considerations.   
 
We may have in the past provided, and may currently or in the future provide, investment 
banking services to SETL and AEPL and their affiliates that are unrelated to the Scheme, for which 
services we have received or may receive customary fees. Our engagement as a provider of a 
fairness opinion is independent of our other business relationships, which we may have with 
SETL or AEPL and/or their subsidiaries or their respective affiliates.  
 
In addition, in the ordinary course of their respective businesses, affiliates of IIFL Securities 
Limited may invest in securities of SETL or AEPL and/or its subsidiaries or group 
companies/affiliates/parent company or for their own accounts and for the accounts of their 
customers subject to compliance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations and, 
accordingly, may at any time hold a position in such securities. Our engagement and the Opinion 
expressed herein are solely for the benefit of the Board of Directors of the SETL (in their capacity 
as such) in connection with its consideration of the Scheme and for none other. Delivery of our 
Opinion does not create any fiduciary, equitable or contractual duties on IIFL Securities Limited 
(including, without limitation, any duty of trust or confidence). Further, our Opinion is being 
provided only for the limited purpose of complying with the SEBI regulations and the 
requirement of the stock exchanges on which the Company is listed, and for no other purpose.  
 
Neither IIFL Securities Limited, nor its affiliates, partners, directors, shareholders, managers, 
employees or agents of any of them, makes any representation or warranty, express or implied, 
as to the information and documents provided to us, based on which the Opinion has been 
issued. All such parties and entities expressly disclaim any and all liability for this assignment.  
 
On the basis of our professional skills, our understanding of the business, related to the industry, 
market survey, we have arrived at the Opinion. Neither IIFL nor any individual signing or 
associated with this Opinion shall be required by reason of this Opinion to give any testimony or 
appear in any court or other legal proceedings.  
 
The Company has agreed to indemnify IIFL, on demand, against liabilities arising out of or in 
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connection with the services rendered and to be rendered by IIFL under the Engagement Letter.  
 
SETL understands and acknowledges that there exists no conflict of interest or any potential 
conflict of interest with respect to the contents of this Opinion or the appointment of IIFL by 
SETL for issuing this Opinion in relation to the Scheme. Further, IIFL shall in no way be liable to 
SETL or AEPL or any third party for any conflict of interest or any potential conflict of interest 
that may arise pursuant to the issuance of this Opinion. 
 
SETL has been provided with the opportunity to review the draft Opinion as part of our standard 
practice to make sure that factual inaccuracy or omissions are avoided in our final Opinion. 
 
The fee for our services is not contingent upon the results of the Scheme. This document is 
subject to the laws of India. 
 
Our Opinion is not intended to and does not constitute a recommendation to any shareholder 
as to how such holder should vote or act in connection with the Scheme or any matter related 
thereto. 
 
The Opinion is addressed to the Board of Directors of the Company. The Opinion shall not, 
otherwise than as permitted or as required as per the SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-
2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 (as amended) (“SEBI Circular”) be disclosed or referred to 
publicly or to any other third party without IIFL’s prior written consent. However, SETL may 
provide a copy of the Opinion if requested/ called upon by any regulatory authorities of India 
subject to SETL promptly intimating IIFL in writing upon receipt of such request from the 
regulatory authority. If this is used by any person other than to whom it is addressed or for any 
purpose other than the purpose stated hereinabove, we shall not be liable in any manner 
whatsoever, whether in contract or tort or otherwise including for any indirect, consequential, 
punitive, special or incidental liability to any party in connection with 
sharing/reference/disclosure of the Opinion as above. 
 
VI. CONCLUSION 
 
Based on and subject to the foregoing, we are of the opinion that the share exchange ratio under 
the Valuation Report dated November 22, 2023 is fair and reasonable to the shareholders from 
a financial point of view. Further the valuation of SETL and AEPL as detailed by the Valuer is fair 
and reasonable. 
 
Yours sincerely 
For IIFL Securities Limited 

 
Name: Pinkesh Soni 
Designation: Vice President 
Place: Mumbai 
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Registered Office:  
Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD 
Megapolis, Sector-48, Sohna Road, 
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018  
CIN No.:  L74899HR1985PLC113196 
Email: admin@selanoil.com  
Website: www.selanoil.com  

Corporate Office:  
8th floor, Imperia Mindspace, 
Golf Course Extension Road,  
Sector – 62, Gurgaon – 122 102 
Haryana. 

SELAN 

Date: January 02, 2024  

Listing Department 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai – 400 001 

Scrip Code: 530075 

Listing Department 
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited  
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East) 
Mumbai – 400 051 

Scrip Code: Selan (Equity) 

Sub:  Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 for the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Antelopus 
Energy Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Selan Exploration Technology Limited 
(“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 
read with Section 66 and Section 52 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Scheme”) 

Ref: Submission of "Complaints Report" for a period from December 05, 2023, to January 01, 2024, in 
the format prescribed at Annexure IV of the SEBI Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-
2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 [“SEBI Master Circular”] 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

We would like to refer to our earlier Application made under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which was submitted to BSE Limited (“BSE”) and National 
Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”). 

We are pleased to inform you that the draft Scheme, which was approved by our Board of Directors during 
its meeting on November 22, 2023, along with all related documents, was uploaded to the BSE website 
and NSE website on December 05, 2023. In line with our aforementioned Application, we are hereby 
submitting the Complaints Report for  the  period from December 05, 2023, to January 01, 2024, as per  
Annexure IV of SEBI Master Circular. 

We kindly request you to acknowledge receipt of this Complaints Report and issue the necessary "No 
Objection" letter in connection with the Scheme. 

For your convenience, we have attached the Complaints Report as Annexure-1. 

Thanking You 

Yours faithfully, 

For Selan Exploration Technology Limited 

Yogita  
Company Secretary 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: January 02, 2024
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Annexure-1 

Format for Complaints Report 

Part A 

Sr. No. Particulars Number 
1. Number of complaints received directly Nil 
2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchanges Nil 
3. Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) Nil 
4. Number of complaints resolved Nil 
5. Number of complaints pending Nil 

Part B 

Sr. No. Name of complainant Date of Complaint Status 
(Resolved/Pending) 

1. NA NA NA
2. NA NA NA 
3. NA NA NA 

Thanking You 

Yours faithfully, 

For Selan Exploration Technology Limited 

Yogita  
Company Secretary 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: January 02, 2024 
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 Registered Office:  
Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD 
Megapolis, Sector-48, Sohna Road, 
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018  
CIN No.:  L74899HR1985PLC113196 
Email: admin@selanoil.com  
Website: www.selanoil.com  

Corporate Office:  
8th floor, Imperia Mindspace, 
Golf Course Extension Road,  
Sector – 62, Gurgaon – 122 102 
Haryana. 

SELAN 

Date: February 14, 2024 

Listing Department 
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East) 
Mumbai – 400 051 

Scrip Code: Selan (Equity) 

Sub:  Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 for the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Antelopus 
Energy Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Selan Exploration Technology Limited 
(“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 
read with Section 66 and Section 52 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Scheme”) 

Ref: Submission of "Complaints Report" for a period from January 17, 2024, to February 07, 2024, in 
the format prescribed at Annexure IV of the SEBI Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-
2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 [“SEBI Master Circular”] 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

We would like to refer to our earlier Application made under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which was submitted to BSE Limited (“BSE”) 
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”). 

We are pleased to inform you that the draft Scheme, which was approved by our Board of Directors 
during its meeting on November 22, 2023, along with all related documents, was uploaded to the NSE 
website on January 17, 2024. In line with our aforementioned Application, we are hereby submitting the 
Complaints Report for the period from January 17, 2024, to February 07, 2024, as per Annexure IV of SEBI 
Master Circular. 

We kindly request you to acknowledge receipt of this Complaints Report and issue the necessary "No 
Objection" letter in connection with the Scheme. 

For your convenience, we have attached the Complaints Report as Annexure-1. 

Thanking You 

Yours faithfully, 

For Selan Exploration Technology Limited 

Yogita  
Company Secretary 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: February 14, 2024 
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Megapolis, Sector-48, Sohna Road, 
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018  
CIN No.:  L74899HR1985PLC113196 
Email: admin@selanoil.com  
Website: www.selanoil.com  

Corporate Office:  
8th floor, Imperia Mindspace, 
Golf Course Extension Road,  
Sector – 62, Gurgaon – 122 102 
Haryana. 

SELAN 

Annexure-1 

Format for Complaints Report 
(Period January 17, 2024 to February 07, 2024) 

Part A 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Number 

1. Number of complaints received directly Nil 
2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchanges Nil 
3. Total Number of complaints/comments received (1+2) Nil 
4. Number of complaints resolved Nil 
5. Number of complaints pending Nil 

Part B 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of complainant Date of Complaint Status 
(Resolved/Pending) 

1. NA NA NA 
2. NA NA NA 
3. NA NA NA 

Thanking You 

Yours faithfully, 

For Selan Exploration Technology Limited 

Yogita  
Company Secretary 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: February 14, 2024 
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Ref: NSE/LIST/38750                           June 27, 2024

The Company Secretary
Selan Exploration Technology Limited
Unit No- 455-457, 4th floor,
JMD Megapolis,
Sector-48, Sohna Road,
Gurgaon- 122 018

Kind Attn.: Ms. Yogita     
                                

Dear Madam,

Sub: Observation Letter for draft composite scheme of arrangement between Antelopus 

and their respective shareholders and 
creditors under the provisions of sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 and section 52 and 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

We are in receipt for draft composite scheme of arrangement between Antelopus Energy Private 

and their respective shareholders and creditors under the 
provisions of sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 and section 52 and other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

Based on our letter reference no. NSE/LIST/38750 dated January 04, 2024, submitted to SEBI 
pursuant to SEBI Master Circulars dated June 20, 2023 read with Regulation 37, 94(2) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR Regulations), SEBI 
vide its letter dated June 26, 2024, has inter alia given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme 
of arrangement: 

a) The Company shall ensure that the proposed composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement 
shall be in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 11 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

b) The Company shall ensure to disclose all details of ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings, 
prosecution initiated, and all other enforcement action taken, if any, against the Company, its 
promoters, and directors, before Hon'ble NCLT and shareholders, while seeking approval of the 
Scheme.

c) The Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company after filing 
the Scheme with the Stock Exchanges, from the date of receipt of this letter, is displayed on the 
websites of the listed Companies and the Stock Exchanges.
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d) The entities involved in the proposed scheme shall not make any changes in the draft scheme 
subsequent to filing the draft scheme with SEBI by the Stock Exchange(s), except those mandated by 
the regulators/ authorities/ tribunal. 

  
e) The entities involved in the Scheme shall ensure compliance with the SEBI Circular issued from time 

to time. Also, the entities involved in the Scheme shall duly comply with various provisions of the 
SEBI Master Circular dated June 20, 2023 and also ensure that all the liabilities of Transferor 
Company are transferred to the Transferee Company. 

 
f) The Company shall ensure that information pertaining to all the Unlisted Companies involved in the 

scheme shall be included in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in Part E of 
Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations, 2018, in the explanatory statement or notice or proposal 
accompanying resolution to be passed, which is sent to the shareholders for seeking approval. 

 
g) The Company shall ensure that the financials in the scheme including financials considered for 

valuation report are not for period more than 6 months old. 
 

h) The Company shall disclose the following as a part of explanatory statement or notice or proposal 
accompanying resolution to be passed to be forwarded by the company to the shareholders while 
seeking approval u/s 230 to 232 of the Companies Act 2013, so that public shareholders can make 
an informed decision in the matter: 
 
i. Need for the merger, Rationale of the scheme, Synergies of business of the entities involved in the 

scheme, Impact of the scheme on the shareholders and cost benefit analysis of the scheme. 

ii. Need and rationale for adjusting retained earnings against securities premium account. 

iii. Value of Assets and liabilities of AEPL that are being transferred to SETL and Post- Merger 
Balance sheet of SETL. 

iv. Detailed reasons as to how the scheme will be beneficial to shareholders of SETL 

v. Impact of scheme on revenue generating capacity of SETL. 

vi. Revised post scheme shareholding pattern of SETL. 

vii. Reasons for not considering the impact of QIP and ESOPs in the share swap ratio. 
 

i) The Company shall ensure that the details of proposed scheme under consideration as provided by 
the Company to the Stock Exchanges shall be prominently disclosed in the notice sent to the 
shareholders. 

 
j) The 

shall mandatorily be in demat form only. 
 
k) complying 

with the relevant clauses mentioned in the scheme document. 
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l) The Company shall ensure that no changes to the draft scheme except those mandated by the 
regulators /authorities /tribunal shall be made without specific written consent of SEBI. 
 

m) The Company shall ensure that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in 
the petition to be filed before NCLT and the Company is obliged to bring the observations to the 
notice of NCLT. 
 

n) The Company shall ensure to comply with all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
rules and regulations issued thereunder including obtaining the consent from the creditors for the 
proposed scheme. 

 
o) It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and 

communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBl /stock exchange. Hence, the 
company is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5) of 
Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its comments / observations / representations. 

 
p) The listed entity involved in the scheme shall disclose the No-objection letter of the Stock Exchange(s) 

on its website within 24 hours of receiving the same. 

It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and 
communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBl/ Stock exchange. Hence, the 
company is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5) of 
Companies Act, 2013 to National Stock Exchange of India Limited again for its 
comments/observations/representations. 

Please note that the submission of documents/information, in accordance with the Circular to SEBI and 
National Stock Exchange of India (NSE), should not in any way be deemed or construed that the same 
has been cleared or approved by SEBI and NSE. SEBI and NSE does not take any responsibility either 
for the financial soundness of any scheme or for the correctness of the statements made or opinions 
expressed in the documents submitted. 
 
Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including undertaking given 

terms of Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, so as to enable the Company to file the draft 
scheme with NCLT. 
 
However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information submitted 
to the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any contravention of Rules, 
Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Regulations, Guidelines/ Regulations issued by 
statutory authorities. 
 

from June 27, 2024, within which the 
Scheme shall be submitted to NCLT. 
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Kindly note, this Exchange letter should not be construed as approval under any other Act 
/Regulation/rule/bye laws (except as referred above) for which the Company may be required to obtain 
approval from other department(s) of the Exchange. The Company is requested to separately take up 
matter with the concerned departments for approval, if any. 
 
The Company shall ensure filing of compliance status report stating the compliance with each 
point of Observation Letter on draft scheme of arrangement on the following path: NEAPS > Issue 
> Scheme of arrangement > Reg 37 of SEBI LODR, 2015> Seeking Observation letter to 
Compliance Status.  

 
Yours faithfully,  
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited  
  
Dipti Chinchkhede 
Senior Manager 
 
 
P.S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the exchange at the following                           
URL:https://www.nseindia.com/companies-listing/raising-capital-further-issues-main-sme-checklist  
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Tel: +91 124 681 6000

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Antelopus Energy Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Antelopus Energy Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Report on internal financial controls’),
since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the said report
on internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company basis the exemption available to
the Company under MCA notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated June 13, 2017, read with
corrigendum dated July 13, 2017 on reporting on internal financial controls with reference to Ind
AS financial statements;

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2024;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a)  The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software (Tally) for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software (refer Note 33 to the financial statements). Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

______________________________
per Naman Agarwal
Partner
Membership Number: 502405 
UDIN: 24502405BKEYYA2128
Place of Signature: Gurugram 
Date: July 17, 2024
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Annexure ‘1’ referred to in paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Antelopus Energy Private Limited (“the Company”)

(a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(a)(B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets)
during the year ended March 31, 2024. The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the
books of the Company.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. Five crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of
security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided security
and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, for the products of the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund,  income-tax, duty of customs, cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and based
on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable. The provisions relating to excise duty, sales tax, value added tax, service tax and employees’
state insurance are not applicable to the Company.

(b) There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, income tax, customs duty, cess, and
other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The provisions relating
to excise duty, sales tax, value added tax, service tax and employees’ state insurance are not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books
of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the requirement to
report on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company did not raise any funds during the year hence, the requirement to report on clause
(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report    on clause 3(ix)(e), 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) No material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.
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(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT – 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to
the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order insofar as
it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement
to report under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 10,080 thousand in the current year and
amounting to Rs. 40,486 thousand in the immediately preceding financial year respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement
to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Naman Agarwal
Partner
Membership Number: 502405 
UDIN: 24502405BKEYYA2128
Place: Gurugram
Date: July 17, 2024
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 Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited 
                                         CIN: U65990DL2016PTC305412

1177, 11th Floor, VEGAS 
Plot No. 6, Sector 14 (North) 

Dwarka City Centre, New Delhi - 110 075 

Ph.: +91 11 6134 0375 
E-mail: info@sundaecapital.com 

www.sundaecapital.com 

  

SEBI Regn. No.: INM000012494 

August 27, 2024 

To 
BSE Limited 
P J Towers, Dalal Street 
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) 
Mumbai - 400 051 

Sub.: Due Diligence on the Abridged Prospectus of Antelopus Energy Private Limited for the 
proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Antelopus Energy Private Limited 
(�Transferor Company� or �the Company� or �Antelopus�) and Selan Exploration Technology 
Limited (�Transferee Company� or �Selan�) and their respective shareholders and creditors under 
Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and Section 52 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 
Rules, 2016 (�Scheme�). 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We, Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited, SEBI Registered Category I Merchant Banker, having 
Registration No. INM000012494 have been appointed by Selan Exploration Technology Limited to 
provide a compliance report with respect to adequacy and accuracy of disclosures made in the 
Abridged Prospectus of Antelopus Energy Private Limited dated August 27, 2024 (the �Abridged 
Prospectus�) under proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Antelopus Energy Private 
Limited (�Transferor Company� or �the Company� or �Antelopus�) and Selan Exploration Technology 
Limited (�Transferee Company� or �Selan�) and their respective shareholders and creditors under 
Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and Section 52 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 
2016 (�Scheme�). 
 
Scope and Purpose of Compliance Report 
 
As required under the SEBI Master Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 
2023, as amended from time to time, a compliance report has to be obtained from a merchant banker 
on the information to be disclosed in the Explanatory Statement to the Notice to be issued for Tribunal 
convened meeting of the shareholders of listed company in line with information disclosed in abridged 
prospectus in terms of in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of 
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. The purpose of abridged prospectus is to 
inform the shareholders about the information / details of unlisted company as per the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable, involved in the Scheme. 
 
Sources of the Information 
 
We have received the following information from the Management of Antelopus Energy Private 
Limited and Selan Exploration Technology Limited: 
 
1. Draft Scheme  
2. Disclosure in the format of Abridged Prospectus dated August 27, 2024 prepared in accordance 

with SEBI Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023 
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3. Information / documents / undertakings, etc provided by the Management of Antelopus Energy 
Private Limited and Selan Exploration Technology Limited pertaining to the disclosures made in 
the Abridged Prospectus dated August 27, 2024 

Compliance Report 

4. As required under the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20, 2023, 
as amended from time to time, we have examined the disclosures made in the Abridged 
Prospectus issued by Antelopus Energy Private Limited, which shall form part of the explanatory 
statement to the Notice to be issued by Selan Exploration Technology Limited. 
 

Accordingly, we confirm that the information disclosed in the Abridged Prospectus contains all 
applicable information required in respect of unlisted entity as per the provisions of Companies Act, 
2013 involved in the Scheme, i.e. Antelopus Energy Private Limited, in the format specified for 
abridged prospectus as provided in Part E of Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours sincerely, 
For Sundae Capital Advisors Private Limited 
(SEBI Regn. No. INM000012494) 
 
 
 
Anchal Lohia 
Assistant Vice President 
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(e) Para (l)(A)(10) Provision of approval of public 
shareholders through e-voting 

Thanking You 

Yours faithfully, 

For Selan Exploration Technology Limited

y� 
Company Secretary 

SELAN 
EXPLORATION 

TECHNOLOGY LIMITED 

The Company undertakes 
to comply with the 
provisions of SEBI Circular 
including that the Scheme 
will be acted upon only if 
votes cast by the public 
shareholders in favor of 
the Scheme are more 
than the number of votes 
cast against it 

Suniti Kumar Bhat 

Managing Director 

Certified that the transactions / accounting treatment provided in the draft composite scheme of 
arrangement between Antelopus Energy Private Limited and Selan Exploration Technology Limited are in 
compliance with all the Accounting Standards applicable to a listed entity. 

::t.:-!u.,11 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: a\ Ill,' u?l 

Registered Office: 
Unit No. 455-457, 4th Floor, JMD 
Megapolis, Sector-48, Sohna Road, 
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018 
CIN No.: L74899HRI985PLCI 13196 
Email: adminralselanoil. com 
Website: www.selanoil.com 

Suniti Kumar Bhat 

Managing Director 

Corporate Office: 
gih floor, Imperia Mindspace, 
Golf Course Extension Road, 
Sector - 62, Gurgaon - 122 I 02 
Haryana. 

238


	1
	Annexures
	Binder1.pdf
	1. Annexure I_Scheme
	2. Annexure II_NCLT First motion order_Selan_12.08.2024
	3. Annexure III_Amalgamation Share Entitlement Report
	4. Annexure IV_IIFL Securities Fairness Opinion
	5. Annexure V_VSA certificate
	6. Annexure VI_EY Letter
	7a. Annexure VII_Complaints Report- BSE
	7b. Annexure VII_Complaints Report- NSE
	8a. Annexure VIII_BSE Observation letter
	8b. Annexure VIII_NSE Observation letter

	9. Annexure IX_Pro-forma Post Merger Balance Sheet.pdf
	10. Annexure X_MoPNG approval.pdf
	11. Annexure XI_AEPL Report.pdf
	12. Annexure XII_Selan Report.pdf
	13. Annexure XIII_AEPL Financials.pdf
	1. AR
	2 CARO
	3 FINANCIALS

	14. Annexure XIV. FS_Selan_2024.pdf
	auditors rpt 23-24.pdf
	SKM_C226i24082316450_0001.pdf

	15. Annexure-XV_Abridged Prospectus.pdf
	Due Diligence Certificate - PDF
	Executed Abridged Prospectus

	16. Annexure XVI_Compliance report.pdf




